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November 11, 2015 

Boord of School Directors 
Avon Grove School District 
West Grove, Pennsylvania 

Report on the Financial Statements 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental actlvHles, the business-type 
activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund Information of the Avon Grove School 
District (the ·District"), West Grove, Pennsylvania, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the 
related notes to the flnanclol statements, which collectively comprise the District's basic financlal 
statements as listed In the table of contents. 

Management's Responslbllfty for the Financial Statements 

Management Is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these flnanclal statements In 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America; this Includes 
the design, Implementation, and maintenance of Internal control relevant to the preparation and fair 
presentation of financial statements that ore free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or 
error. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility Is to express opinions on these flnancfol statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of America and 
the standards applicable to financial audits contained In Government Auditing standards, Issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to 
obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements ore free from material misstatement. 

An audit Involves performing procedures to obtain audtt evidence about the amounts and disclosures In 
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's Judgment, Including the 
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. 
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers Internal control relevant to the District's preparation 
and fair presentation of the financial statements In order to design audit procedures that ore appropriate 
In the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing on opinion on the effectiveness of the District's 
Internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also Includes evaluating the 
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates 
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the flnanclal statements. 
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D 
D Board of School Directors 

Avon Grove School District 

D We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained Is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinions. 

0 Opinions 

D 
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, In all material respects, the 
respective flnanclal position of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, 

D 
and the aggregate remaining fund Information of the Avon Grove School District, West Grove, 
Pennsylvania, as of June 30, 2015, and the respective changes In financial position, and, where 
applicable, cash flows thereof, and the budgetary comparison statement of the general fund for the year 
then ended In accordance wHh accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of 
America. 

D Emphasis of Matter 

0 
As discussed In Note 1 and Note 18 to the financial statements, the District has adopted the requirements 
of GASB Statement No. 68, "Accounting and Flnanclal Reporting for Pensions," and GASB statement No. 71, 
"Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date -An Amendment of GASB 
Statement No. 68." These statements modify the accounting for the District's pension. Our opinion Is not 
modified with respect to this matter. 

D Report on Summarized Comparative Information 

D We have previously audited the District's 2014 financial statements, and we expressed unmodified opinions 
on the respective financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type activities, each 
major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund Information In our report dated December 8, 2014. In our 
opinion, the summarized comparative Information presented herein as ofand for the yeor ended June 30,

D 2014 Is consistent, In all material respects, with the audited financial statements from which It hos been 
derived. 

D other Matters 

Required Supplementary Information 

D Accounting principles generally accepted In the United States of America require that the management's 
discussion and analysis on pages 4 through 16, the schedule of the District's proportionate share of the net 
pension llablllty on page 53 and the schedule of District contributions on page 54 be presented to 

D supplement the basic financial statements. Such Information, although not a part of the basic financial 

C 
statements, Is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers It to be an 
essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements In an appropriate 
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applled certain limited procedures to the required 
supplementary Information In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United states 
of America, which consisted of Inquiries of management about the methods of preparing the Information 
and comparing the Information for consistency with management's responses to our Inquiries, the basic

0 financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. 
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the Information because the llmlted 
procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance. 
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Board of School Directors 
Avon Grove School District 

Other Information 

Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the Avon Grove School District's basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of 
federal awards Is presented for purposes of oddltlonol analysis as required by U.S. Office of Management 
and Budget Circular A-133, YAudlfs of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations," and ls not 
a required part of the basic financial statements. The schedule of expenditures of federal awards Is the 
responslblllty of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying accounting and 
other records used to prepare the basic financial statements. Such Information has been subjected to the 
auditing procedures applied In the audit of the basic flnonclal statements and certain additional 
procedures, Including comparing and reconclllng such Information directly to the underlying accounting 
and other records used to prepare the basic flnanclal statements or to the basic flnanclal statements 
themselves, and otheradditional procedures In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted 
In the United States of America. In our opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal awards Is fairly 
stated In all material respects In relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing standards, we have also Issued our report dated November 11, 
2015, on our consideration of the Avon Grove School District's Internal control over flnanclal reporting and 
on our tests of Its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report Is to describe the scope of our testing of Internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on 
Internal control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report Is an Integral part of an audit 
performed In accordance with Government Auditing standards in considering the District's Internal control 
over flnancfal reporting and compliance. 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

D MANAGEMENl'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) 
JUNE 30, 2015 

D 
0 

Management's Discussion and Analysis rMD&A") for the Avon Grove School Dls1rlct's (the "District's") 
financial performance provides an overall review of the District's financial activities for the flscal year 
ended June 30, 2015. The Intent of the MD&A Is to look at the flnanclal performance as a whole. 
Readers should review the basic flnanclal statements and corresponding notes to the financial 
statements to enhance their understanding of the District's financial performance. 

0 
D The MD&A Is an element of the reporting model adopted by the Governmental Accounting Standards 

Board rGASB") In their Statement No. 34, "Basic Flnanclal Statements - and Management's Discussion 
and Analysis- for State and Local Governments," Issued June 1999. Certain comparative Information 
between the current year and the prior year Is required to be presented In the MD&A. 

SCHOOL DISTRICT 

0 
0 The Avon Grove School District Is a publlc school district In Chester County, Pennsylvania organized 

under the Public School Code of Pennsylvania. The District provides educational programs from 
kindergarten through twelfth grade to students who ore residents of the school district and non
residents on a tuition basis. The District maintains four school buildings under the following grade 
structure (K-2, 3-6, 7-8, and 9-12). 

D MISSION STATEMENT 

0 
The purpose of the Avon Grove School District Is to foster a learning environment for all students to be 
exceptionally well-prepared to succeed and lead full and meaningful lives. 

SCHOOL DISTRICT FINANCIAL HISTORY 

D The District and Its predecessors have never defaulted on the payment of lease rentals or debt 
service. The status of the District's present Indebtedness Is shown In the Debt Administration section on 
page 15. 

D FUTURE FINANCING 

Over the past two years, the District hos refinanced some of the existing bonds to take advantage of

D the Interest rate environment. These refinancing transactions have saved the District approximately 
$700,000. The District wltl continue to monitor the market and take advantage of future bond 
refinancing opportunities. 

D FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS 

0 Overall, the District ended the 2014-2015 fiscal year with a $16 thousand Increase In overall net 
position. The District's net deficit totaled ($43,821,354) at June 30, 2015. The District's general fund 
ended the 2014-2015 fiscal year with a current year surplus of $1 .5 million. The majority of the 
variance can be attributed to lower than expected benefit expenses. Table A-5 will provide more 
detail to the budget vs. actual variances. The 2015-2016 budget approved In June 2015 Included 
the appropriation of $3 million of fund balance. The general fund reported a positive fund balance 
at June 30, 2015 of $27.9 mllllon. 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) - UNAUDITED (CONT'D) 

JUNE 30, 2015 

FINANCIAL STATEMENlS 

The flnanclal statements consist of three parts: Management Discussion and Analysis (this section), the 
basic flnanclal statements. and required supplementary Information rRSI"). The basic financial 
statements Include two klnds of statements that present different views of the District. 

• The first two statements are government-wide flnanclal statements - the Statement of Net Position 
and the Statement of Activities. These provide both long-term and short-term Information about 
the District's overall financial status. 

• The remaining statements are fund financial statements that focus on lndlvldual parts of the 
District's operations In more detail than the government-wide statements. 

• The governmental funds statements tell how basic services such as regular and special education 
were financed In the short term as well as what remains for Mure spending. 

• Proprietary fund statements offer short- and long-term financial Information about the actlvHles 
that the District operates like a business. For the District, these are the Food Service Fund and 
Internal Service Fund. 

Fiduciary fund statements provide Information about flnanclal relatlonshlps where the District acts 
solely as a trustee or agent for the benefit of others. 

The financial statements also Include notes that explain some of the lnformatlon In the financial 
statements and provide more detailed data. The statements are followed by a section of required 
supplementary Information that further explalns and reports the financial statements. 

Figure A-1 shows how the required parts of the Financial Section are arranged and relate to one 
another: 

Figure A-1 
Required Components of 

Avon Grove School District's 
Financial Report 

.................................................................................___ ,. ..,,
I ! 

Required 
Supplementary 

Information 

I 
Notes to the 

Financial 
Statements 

Summary Detail 

Government-wide Fund 
Financial Financial 

Statements Statements 

Management Basic 
FinancialDiscussion and 

Analysis Statements 
_/_....,.~ 

,..,,/ .________, 
./ 
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D 
0 

Figure A·2 summarizes the major features of the flnanclal statements, Including the portion of the 
program they cover and the types of Information they contain. The remainder of this overview section 
of the MD&A explains the structure and contents of each of the statements. 

0 Figure A·2 
Major Features of Avon Grove School District's 

Govemment·wide and Fund Financial Statements 

0 Fund Statements 
Government-wide 

Statements Governmental Funds Proprietary Funds Fiduciary Funds 

,-•....,••-•1.-•••,.••._r,_., .____ ..__._._,.•. - ~.••'--'"' - '•-......-••• •1.• t.• • ••-••-..T•~•·rw-••-••-••-..- · .....-... ...., •..,__........-...,_.~•1.•-0 -•-••-·•-·•-·•-.--••-1 •-••-•~•·•-•••.,,,._.-~•-.-.•·•-.--..,._..~ 

D 
D j Scope i EnUre District (except j The activities of the j An activity the District j Instances in which the l 

, ! fiduciary funds) ! District that are not ! operates similar to ! District is the trustee or 1

! ! ! proprietary or fiduciary, l private business - ! agent to someone j
[ ! I such as education, j Food Service and Ielse's resources - 1 
1 i i admlnistraUon and i tnternal Service i Student Activities Fund i 

~-~·--·-·---·····............. j ··----···---········i·communHy services --4-·---..··················-···!-···-·--······-····.......·--J 
D l Required financial ; Statement of Net i Balance Sheet ; Statement of Net i Statement of net i 

j statements j PoslUon j Statement of j Position j Position j 

C 
1 l Statement of Activities ! Revenues, l Statement of ! Statement of Changes !
l j ! Expenditures, and i Revenues, Expenses ! in Net Posilion i 
j l i Changes in Fund l and Changes in Net i : 
l l i Batance ! Position ! i
' • • • . • I

l l ! ! Statement of Cash ! I 
, ~ I I I I 

' ___ ...,..__..•.,_._i ,__ l i _Flows .... __..,_._,.._.,•··-··-··-•·-··•··-··-•· ;1. ••• , - ••• ,__,..,..,__ .,_,, • ,...._.,_.,_r,_,.•..-..,....,,_,.. ...._...._..,•.._,,_,,_,._,,_,,_,._.._,,_.. ,-•,._.,~ i -·._..,_..._..,_•...,_..,.._ 

0 j Accounting basis and ! Accrual accounting : Modified accrual ! Accrual accounting ! Accrual accounting j 
l measurement focus ! and economic ! accounting and current ! and economic ! and economic l
l ! resources focus l financial resources ! resources focus ! resources focus l 
- • • • • ri ! !focus i ! , 

0 
1I-Type of asset/deferred ! All assets"'and deferred I Only assets and ! All assets deferred l All assets and deferred 
1I I I I 1

i outflow of resources/ j outflows of resources j deferred outflows of j outflows of resources j outflows of resources I 
I liability/deferred Inflow ! and liabilities and ! resources expected to i and liabilities and i and liabilities and 1 
I of resources/ ! deferred Inflows of ! be used up and ! deferred inflows of ! deferred Inflows of j
l information ! resources, both ! liabilities and deferred ! resources, both ! resources, both short- l 
I ! financial and capital, I inflows of resources ! financial and capital, ! term and long-term lC ! ! and short·term and j that come due during l and short-term and ! i 
! ! long-term ! the year or soon ! long-term ! l 
I i i thereafter; no capital i i i 
! ! f assets Included ! ! ! 
.........-.. ....,_,••••••,_,,_~ - --~·-----· ··- -~--.. -----.__ .....,-.... a; ...-.. ... .........., _ · - ··-·· - ..-··-··-··-··-~·-··-·--- ~ .. - ...- ........, _ ., . ... , •• • • ••_.__. ______ , _ , , _ .._ _ __ ., _,,_... , _.,___... _ 

D 
0 i Type of Inflow-outflow ! All revenues and ! Revenues for which i AU revenues and ! All revenues and j 

j Information j expenses during year, I cash ls received during ! expenses during year, j expenses during year, j 
! j regardless of when ! or soon after the end of i regardless of when · regardless of when i 
1 ! cash Is received or ! the year; expenditures cash Is received or cash ls received or ! 

I I !1t f paid f when goods or paid paid ! 
, ! i services have been 1 

D I ! f received and payment I 
I ' I ' f ! P is due during the year i 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

0 MANAGEMENTS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) - UNAUDITED (CONTD) 
JUNE 30, 2015 

D 
OVERVIEW OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

0 Implementation of GAS8 statements No. 68 and 71 

D 
During the year, the District Implemented Government Accounting Standards Board rGASB") 
Statement No. 68, ·Accounting and Flnanclal Reporting for Pensions,· and GASB Statement No. 71 

D 
·Pension Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date - An amendment of 
GASB Statement No. 68." The purpose of these statements Is to Improve the transparency, 
consistency, and comparablllty of the pension Information reported by state and local governments 
(e.g. school districts). 

The adoption of GASB Statements No. 68 and No. 71 have had, and wlll continue to have, a profound 

0 effect on the financial statements and net position of school districts and governments not only In 

0 
Pennsylvania, but across the nation. By recognizing the Impact of any unfunded lfablllty faced by 
defined benefit pension plans, plan administrators (at the direction of elected officials} and 
participants will be required to evaluate the cost of providing these benefits as compared to the 
benefit to be derived through providing for certain retirement benefits to the work force. 

C 
More speclflcally, the District contributes to the Pennsylvania Public School Employees' Retirement 
System rPSERS"), a governmental cost-sharing multtple-employer defined benefit pension plan that 

0 
provides retirement benefits to public school employees of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania. In 
cost-sharing multiple-employer plans, the plan assets and llabllltles are shared. Plan assets can be 
used to pay the pensions of the employees of any employer that provides pensions through the plan. 
The new standards have shifted pension reporting from a funding-based approach, In which the 
District reported only Its contributions to the plan, to an accounting-based approach. Under this new 
approach, the Dlstrlct will report Its proportionate share of the net pension liability on the statement of 

D net position of the government-wide and proprietary fund financial statements. Reporting In the 
governmental fund statements Is not affected by the Implementation of these statements. 

D The net pension llablllty Is the difference between the market value of pension fund assets and the 
actuarial present value of projected benefit payments at the measurement dote. Included In the 
calculation are projected employer and employee contributions as well as the expectation that the 
assets wlll grow at the long-term assumed rate of return on plan Investments. 

C 
0 

While the net pension llablltty Is significant to the District's financial statements, It rs a liability the District 
has limited control over. Over the last five years, the PSERS employer contribution rate has risen 
slgnlflcantly, from 4.0 percent In 2009-201 O to 20.5 percent In 2014-2015. These Increases are 
expected to Improve the plan's funding level, which wltl reduce net position In future years. This rate Is 
anticipated to continue to Increase to a level of over 30 percent In future years. 

0 Government-Wide statement& 

D 
The government-wide statements report Information about the District as a whole using accounting 
methods slmllar to those used by private-sector companies. The statement of net position Includes all 
of the government's assets, deferred outflows of resources, llabllltles, and deferred Inflows of resources. 
All of the current year's revenues and expenses are accounted for In the statement of activities 

0 regardless of when cash Is received or paid. 

0 .7. 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT

C MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&AJ - UNAUDITED (CONT'D) 
JUNE 30, 2015 

D 
C 

The two government-wide statements report the District's net position and how they have changed. 
Net position, the difference between the District's assets, deferred outflows of resources, llabllltles, and 
deferred Inflows of resources, are one way to measure the District's financial health or position. 

D 
• Over time, Increases or decreases In the District's net position are an Indication of whether Its 

flnanclal health Is Improving or deteriorating, respectively. 

0 
• To assess the overall health of the District, you need to consider additional factors, such as 

changes In the Commonwealth of Pennsylvania contributions, Increase of the Public School 
Employee's Retirement contributions, and the projected enrollment of the students. 

The government-wide financial statements of the District are divided Info two categories: 

C 
D • Governmental Activities - All of the District's basic services are Included here, such as Instruction, 

administration, and community services. Local tax revenue and state subsidies finance most of 
these activities. 

• Business type Activities - The District operates a food service operation and charges fees to staff, 
students, and visitors to help It cover the costs of the food service operation. The District also 

D operates a self-Insurance fund which reflects medical premiums and claims of the District's 
employees. 

C Fund Financial statements 

The District's fund flnanclal statements provide more detailed Information about the District's funds, 
focusing on Its most significant or MmaJor" funds - not the District as a whole. Some funds are required 

0 by state law and by bond requirements. 

C 
0 

• Governmental Funds - Most of the District's activities are reported In governmental funds, which 
focus on the determination of financial position and change In financial position, not on Income 
determination. They are reported using an accounting method called modified accrual 
accounting, which measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted to 
cash. The governmental fund statements provide a detailed short-term view of the District 
operations and the services It provides. Governmental fund Information helps the reader 

0 
determine whether there are more or fewer flnanclal resources that can be spent In the near 
future to finance the District's programs. The relationship (or differences) between governmental 
activities (reported In the Statement of Net position and the Statement of Activities) and 
governmental funds Is reconciled In the financial statements. 

D • Proprietary Funds - These funds are used to account for the District's activities that are similar to 
business operations In the private sector; or where the reporting Is on determining net Income, 

0 
financial position, changes In financial position, and a significant portion of funding through user 
charges. When the District charges customers for services It provides - whether to outside 
customers or to other units In the District - these services ore generally reported In proprietary 

D 
funds. The Food Service Fund Is the District's proprietary fund and Is the same as the business-type 
activities reported In the government-wide statements, but provide more detail and additional 
Information, such as cash flows. 

0 - 8-
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) • UNAUDITED (CONT'D) 

JUNE 30, 2015 

• Fiduciary Funds - The District Is the trustee, or fiduciary, for assets that belong to others, such as 
student activity funds. The District Is responsible for ensuring that the assets reported In these funds, 
are used only for their Intended purposes and by those to whom the assets belong. The District 
excludes these activities from the Dlstrlct·wlde financial statements because It cannot use these 
assets to finance Its operations. 

A comparative analysis of fiscal year 2015 to 2014 follows: 

TableA-1 
Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2015 and June 30, 2014 

ASSETS: 
Current and other assets 
Capital assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

Deferred Outflows of Resources 

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED 
OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

LIABILITIES: 
Current liabilities 
Long-term liabilities 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 

Total Deferred Inflows of Resources 

NET POSITION (DEFICIT): 
Net investment in capital assets 
Restricted 
Unrestricted (Deficit) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED 
INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, 
AND NET POSITION (DEFICIT) 

Statement of Net Position 

Governmental 
Activities 

2015 

$ 41,868,122 
52,275,853 

94,143,975 

7,757,242 

Business-type 
Activities 

2015 

$ 707,771 
93,605 

801,376 

136,915 

Totals 
2015 

$ 42,575,893 $ 
52,369,458 

94,945,351 

7,894,157 

2014 

41 ,659,233 
55,091 ,376 

96,750,609 

4,829,428 

$101,901,217 $ 938,291 $102,839,508 $ 101,580,037 

$ 13,118,848 
124,956,992 

138,075,840 

6,796,682 

$ 52,415 
1,620,103 

1,672,518 

115,822 

$ 13,171,263 
126,577,095 

139,748,358 

6,912,504 

$ 14,959,353 
130,457,685 

145,417,038 

26,420,503 
1,841,994 

(71,233,802) 

{42,971,305~ 

93,605 

(943,654) 

{850,049! 

26,514,108 
1,841,994 

(72,177,456) 

{43,821,3541 

24,190,526 
2,357,492 

(70,385,019) 

(43,837,001) 

$101,901,217 $ 938,291 $ 102,839,508 $ 101,580,037 

- 9 -
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MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) - UNAUDRED (CONT'D) 
JUNE 30, 2015 

0 
Most of the District's net position Is Invested In capital assets (buildings, land, and equipment). The 
remaining net position Is unrestricted and now Includes the District's net pension llablllty as required by 
GASB Statement No. 68. The assigned balances are amounts set aside to fund future projects as may 
be planned by the District. 

Q 
The long-term llabllltles decreased In the 2015 fiscal year due to the regularly scheduled payments on 
the District's outstanding bonds. 

D 
0 The statement of activities shows the cost of program services and the charges for services and grants 

offsetting those costs. The tables below reflect the cost of program services and the net cost of those 
services after taking Into account the program revenues for the governmental activities. 

The fables below present the expenses of both the Governmental Activities and the Business-type 
Activities of the District.

C 
D 

Table A-2 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

Fiscal Year Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

0 June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014 

Total Net Total Net 
Services Services Services Services 

C PROGRAM EXPENSES 
Govemmental Activities: 
Instruction $55,855,148 $ 48,685,273 $ 50,894,644 $44,584,578

0 Instructional student support 4,808,078 3,930,199 4,332,755 3,722,848 

Administration 6,788,137 6,436,771 4,997,986 4,730,379 

Maintenance 4,089,818 3,819,262 4,184,940 3,953,114 

C Pupfl transportation 6,053,745 3,647,759 6,268,269 3,763,970 

Student activities 1,487,765 1,187,213 1,330,411 1,003,524 

Community services 8,375 7,938 24,728 23,502 

0 Interest and fiscal charges 696,434 (783,852} 817,303 {654,860} 

Total Governmental Activities 79,787,500 66,930,563 72,851,036 61,127,055 

0 
Business-type Activities: 
Food service 2,004,342 194,088 1,873,821 109,224 

Total Business-type Activities 2,004,342 194,088 1,873,821 109,224 

0 Total Primary Government $ 81,791,842 $67,124,651 $ 74,724,857 $ 61,236,279 

C 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) - UNAUDITED (CONT'D) 

JUNE 30, 2015 

0 
C 

TableA-3 
CHANGES IN NET POSITION 

For the Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

0 
Govemmental Activities Business-type Activities Totals 

2015 2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 

REVENUES 
Program Revenues: 

0 Charges for services $ 500,086 $ 530,387 $ 970,591 $ 1,004,874 $ 1,470,677 $ 1,535,261 

Operating grants 12,356,851 11,193,594 839,663 759,723 13,196,514 11,953,317 

Total Program Revenues 12,856,937 11,723,981 1,810,254 1,764,597 14,667,191 13,488,578 

0 General Revenues: 
Taxes 49,918,308 48,010,679 49,918,308 48,010,679 

0 
Grants and entiUements 17,054,830 17,063,867 17,054,830 17,063,867 

Investment earnings 60,352 60,025 528 507 60,880 60,532 

Miscellaneous 106,280 87,864 106,280 87,864 

Total General Revenues 67,139,770 65,222,435 528 507 67,140,298 65,222,942 

0 TOTAL REVENUES 79,996,707 76,946.416 1,810,782 1,765,104 81,807,489 78,711,520 

EXPENSES 
Program Services: 

Instruction 55,855,148 50,894,644 55,855,148 50,894,644 

Support Services: 

C 
Instructional staff support 4,808,078 4,332,755 4,808,078 4,332,755 

Administration 6,788,137 4,997,986 6,788,137 4,997,986 

Maintenance 4,089,818 4,184,940 4,089,818 4,184,940 

Pupil transportation 6,053,745 6,268,269 6,053,745 6,268,269 

D Student activities 1,487,765 1,330,411 1,487,765 1,330,411 

C 
Community services 8,375 24,728 8,375 24,728 

Interest/fiscal charges 696,434 817,303 696,434 817,303 

Food service 2,004,342 1,873,821 2,004,342 1,873,821 

TOTAL EXPENSES 79,787,500 72,851,036 2,004,342 1,873,821 81,791,842 74,724,857 

0 CHANGE IN NET 
POSITION BEFORE 
GAINS 209,207 4,095,380 (193,560) (108,717) 15,647 3,986,663 

0 Gain on change In 
accounting estimate 3,659,766 3,659,766 

C CHANGE IN NET 
POSITION $ 209,207 $ 7,755,146 $ (193,560) $ (108,717) $ 15,647 $7,646,429 

C 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENrS DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MDIA) - UNAUDITED (CONrD) 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Fund Balances 

At June 30, 2015, the District's governmental funds reported a combined fund balance of 
$29,755,596, which Is an Increase of $961,016 from June 30, 2014. 

General Fund: 

The District has ended the 2014- 2015 fiscal year with a fund balance of $27.9 million In the general 
fund. Of this amount, $10.0 million has been committed for future retirement contributions, $9.1 mlillon 
Is assigned for next year's budget and future facilities Improvements, and $8.8 mllllon Is unassigned. 

Capital Projects Fund: 

The capital projects fund Is used to track pre-approved facllltles and other related projects. Transfers 
from the general fund ore used to cover these expenses. 

TableA-4 
FUND BALANCE 

Fiscal Years Ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

General Fund 
Capital Projects Fund 

Total 

General Fund Budget 

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014 
Increase 

(Decrease) 

$ 27,913,602 
1,841,994 

$ 26,437,088 
2,357,492 

$ 1,476,514 
(515,498) 

$ 29,755,596 $ 28,794,580 $ 961 ,016 

A schedule showing the District's original and flnal budget amounts compared with amounts actually 
pald and received Is provided In the financial statements. Significant variances between the orlglnal 
and actual budget occurred In special programs and operation and maintenance of plant services. 
The decrease In the budget for special programs was due to the District's Identification during the 
year of lower than anticipated contracted services, legal, and tuition-related expenditures. The 
Increase In the budget for operation and maintenance of plant services was due to the allocation of 
outsourced custodial and related services. 

The orfglnal budget reflected expenditures In excess of revenues. However, actual results created a 
surplus of revenue over expenditures for the year. Line Items contributing to the net surplus for the 
year are on the following page. 

- 12 -
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) - UNAUDllED (CONT'D) 

JUNE 30, 2015 

C 
TableA-5 

ANALYSIS OF BUDGET VS. ACTUAL REVENUES AND EXPENDITURES 

0 For the Year Ended June 30, 2015 

2014- 2015 Original Budget Actual Variance 

D REVENUE $ 80,370,400 $ 80,264,595 $ (105,805)
EXPENDITURES 81,638,691 78,788,081 {2,850,610}
NET $ (1,268,291 ) $ 1,476,514 $ 2,744,805

0 Contributing Line Items; 
Revenue 
Local Revenue $ 50,407,647 $ 50,852,914 $ 445,267

0 State Revenue $ 28,531,088 $ 27,660,747 $ (870,341)
Federal Revenue $ 1,431,665 $ 1,750,934 $ 319,269 

C Expenditures 
Salaries $ 30,611,778 $ 30,338,627 $ 273,151
Benefits $ 17,307,115 $ 15,567,765 $ 1,739,350
Professional Services $ 8,209,450 $ 8,444,497 $ (235,047)

C Repair/Maintenance/Rental $ 942,804 $ 807,716 $ 135,088 
Transportation/Insurance/Tuition $ 15,168,641 $ 14,804,448 $ 396,821
Supplies/Books/Software/Fuel $ 2,874,778 $ 2,532,720 $ 342,058
Capital $ 474,459 $ 443,848 $ 30,611

C Bond lnteresUDues/Fees $ 1,014,708 $ 1,023,829 $ (41,749)
Bond Principal/Transfers $ 5,034,958 $ 4,824,631 $ 210,327 

0 The chart below demonstrates the breakdown of the 2014-2015 general fund revenues. 

C 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) - UNAUDITED (CONT'D) 

JUNE 30, 2015 

0 This next chart demonstrates the breakdown of the 2014-2015 local revenues. 

C 
0 
C • Real Estate Ta>< 
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C 
0 This chart below demonstrates the breakdown of the 2014-2015 general fund expenditures. 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISIRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) • UNAUDITED (CONT'D) 

. JUNE 30, 2015 

CAPITAL ASSET AND DEBT ADMINISTRATION 

At June 30, 2015, the District had $52.3 million In Governmental Activities and $94 thousand In 
Business-type Activities Invested In a broad range of capital assets, lncludlng land, buildings, furniture 
and equipment. This amount represents a net decrease (Including additions, deletlons, and 
depreciation) of $2.7 million from Governmental Activities and a net decrease of $12 thousand from 
Business-type Activities from June 30, 2014. 

TableA-6 
GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

Capital Assets (Net of Depreciation) 

Governmental Business-type 
Activities Activities Totals 

(Amounts Expressed in Thousands) 
Capital Assets 

Land 
Building and Improvements, 

Net of Depreciation 
Furniture and Equipment, 

Net of Depreciation 
Total Capital Assets Being 
Depreciated, Net 

Total Governmental Activities 
Assets, Net 

Debt Administration 

2015 

$ 11 ,036 

38,988 

2,252 

41 ,240 

$52,276 

2014 2015 2014 2015 2014 

$11,036 $ $ $11,036 $11,036 

41,531 38,988 41,531 

2,418 94 106 2,346 2,524 

43,949 94 106 41,334 44,055 

$ 94 $ 94 $ 106 $52,370 $55,091 

Bond Obligations - As of June 30, 2015, the District has outstanding bond obllgatlons of $25,125,000. 

Leases - The District has entered Into capital and operating leases for copiers and for the rental of 
storage trailers. 

Other obllgatlons Include accrued vacation pay and sick leave for specific employees of the District 
amounting to $1,332,768. 

FACTORS B~ING ON AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISIRICTS FUTURE 

Factors that will affect the future finances of the District ore employee health benefits, PSERS projected 
retirement rates, real estate tax appeals, and reduced state revenue. 

- 15 -
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0 AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS (MD&A) - UNAUDITED (CONT'D) 

JUNE 30, 2015 

D 
ACT 1 of 2006 provides for the District to limit budget Increases to an establish Index that changes from 

C year to year. The budget process Is limited unless budget exceptions are approved by the 

0 
Pennsylvania Department of Education. The Index for the District for the budget process of 2007-2008 
was 5.4 percent. The Index provided by the PA Department of Education for the 2016-2017 fiscal year 
has been established at 3.2 percent. This low Index will make It difficult to balance the 2016-2017 
budget without using a portion of the District's fund balance. 

C As of the date of the Issuance of the financial statements, there has been no significant progress on 
the passage of the State budget. As a result, the District has not received budgeted revenues for state 
and federal sources, which comprise approximately 37 percent of total revenues. If the budget 
Impasse continues Into calendar year 2016, the District may need to consider short-term borrowing u options to fund day-to-day operations 

CONTACTING THE DISTRICT FINANCIAL MANAGEMENT 

D 
0 This financial report Is designed to provide citizens, taxpayers, parents, students, Investors, and 

creditors with a general overview of the District's finances and to show the accountability for the 
money It receives. If you have questions about this report or wish to request addltlonal flnanclal 
Information, please contact the Business Office, Avon Grove School District, 375 South Jennersvllle 
Road, West Grove, PA 19390. 

C 
0 
0 
0 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENT OF NET POSITION [ JUNE 30, 2015 
(With Summarized Comparative Data for June 30, 2014) 

-D Governmental Business-type Totals 

0 
Acttvltles Actlvltles 2015 2014 

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Cash and cash equivalents $ 1,132,132 $ 126,205 $ 1,258,337 s 933,675 
Investments 37,443,582 497,887 37,941,469 36,320,367 

e 
Taxes receivable, net of allowance 1,780,329 1,780,329 1,672,128 
Due from olher governments 1,172,974 99,782 1,272,756 2,048,302 
Internal balances 71,393 (71,393) 
lnvenlories 55,290 55,290 63,540 

D 
Prepaid expenses 409,509 
Other current assets 267,712 267,712 211,712 
Land 11,035,789 11,035,789 11,035,789 
Buildings and improvements 82,600,149 82,600,149 82,545,555 
Furniture and equipment 7 ,138,862 699,203 7,838,065 7,179,436 
Accumulated depreciation {48,498,947} {605,598! {491104,545! {451669,4D4! 

TOTAL ASSETS 94,143,975 801,376 94,945,351 96,750,609 

~ 

0 
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred pension contributions 6,229,713 109,954 6,339,667 4,829,428 
Deferred pension 1,527,529 26,961 1,5541490 
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 7,757,242 136,915 71894,157 4,829,428 

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 1101,~01,~17 I !1~8,jil~1 1102,§3!1,5g§ 11g1 .~§11.~7 

D 
D LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND 

NET POSITION (DEFICIT) 
LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable $ 2 ,527,585 $ 2,494 $ 2,530,079 s 3,222,438 
Accrued salaries, payroll withholdings. and benefits 6 ,318,693 9,399 6,328,092 5,123,592 
Accrued interest payable 83,725 83,725 173,888 
Unearned revenues 28,348 40,522 68,870 St,240 
Long-term liabilities 

C 
Portion due or payable within one year: 

Bonds payable, net 3,983,062 3,983,062 5,502,039 
Capital lease payable 86,141 86,141 86,141 

ll 
Accumulaled compensated absences/early 

retirement incenUve 91,294 91,294 154,692 
Other post-employment benefit obligations 645,323 

Portion due or payable after one year: 
Bonds payable, net 21,700,005 21,700,005 25,140,387 

[ 
Capital lease payable 86,142 86,142 172,283 
Accumulated compensated absences/early 

retirement incentive 1,241,474 1,241,474 1,165,887 
Other post-employment benefit obligations 10,138,474 10,138,474 9,171,128 
Net pension liability 91,790,897 116201103 93,4111000 941808,000 

TOTAL LIABILITIES 138,0751840 116721518 139,7481358 1451417,038 

0 DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Deferred pension 6,562,178 115,822 6,678,000 
Deferred amounls on bond refunding 2341504 234,504 
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 617961682 115,822 619121504 

[ NET POSITION (DEFICIT): 
Net investment in capital assets 26,420,503 93,605 26,514,108 24,190,526 
Restrtcted for capital projects 1,841,994 1,841,994 2,357,,492 
Unrestricted (Deficit) {71.233,802! {9431654! {721177,456! (70,3851019} 
TOTAL NET POSITION (DEFICIT) !42,971,3051 !8501049! {431821,354l !431837,001} ~ TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, 
AND NET POSITION (DEFICIT) s101,901,~11 1!3§,ii1 s10.1,§3~,s211 s101,580,031I 

C 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

C 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 
(With Summarized Comparative Data for the Year Ended June 30, 2014) 

Program Revenues 
Operating Capllal Net (Expense and Cha es in Net Position 

Charges for Grants and Grants and Governmental Business-type otals 
Expenses Services Contribulions Contributions Activities Activities 2015 2014 

GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES: 
Instruction $ 55,855,14B $ 172,775 $ 6,997,100 $ - $ (48,685,273) $ $ (48,685,273) $(44,584,578)
Instructional student support 4,808,078 877,879 - (3,930,199) (3,930,199) (3,722,848)
Administrative and financial support services 6,788,137 16,494 334,872 (6,436,771}- (6,436,771) {4,730,379)
Operation and maintenance of plant services 4,089,818 67,710 202,846 (3,819,262)- (3,819,262) (3,953,114)
Pupil transportation 6,053,745 - 2,405,986 - (3,647,759) - (3,647,759) {3,763,970)
Student activities 1,487,765 243,107 57,445 - (1,187,213) - (1,187,213) (1,003,524)
Community services 8,375 - 437 - (7,936) - (7,938) (23,502)
Interest on long-term debt 696,434 - 1,4801286 - 7831852 - 7831852 654.860 
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES .79i7871500 500,086 1213561851 - (6619301563} (6819301563) (61, 121.055) 

BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES: 
Food service 
TOTAL BUSINESS-TYPE ACTIVITIES 

2.0041342 
2.0041342 

9701591 
970,591 

8391663 
8391663 

. 

. 
(1941088) 
(1941088) 

(1941088) 
(1941088) 

(1091224) 
(1091224) 

TOTAL PRIMARY GOVERNMENT $81,791,842 S 1.470.677 $13,196,514 s (6619301563) (194,088) (6711241651) (61.236.279) 

GENERAL REVENUES 
Property laxes levied for general purposes 
Taxes levied for specific purposes 
Grants and enliUements not restricted to 

specific programs 
Investment earnings 
Miscellaneous 
TOTAL GENERAL REVENUES 

49,075,691 
842,617 

17,054,830 
60,352 

106,280 
67,139,770 

. 

. 

. 
528 

. 
528 

49,075,691 
842,617 

17,054,830 
60,880 

106,280 
671140,298 

47,129,982 
880,697 

17,063,867 
60,532 
871864 

as12221942 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION BEFORE GAINS 209,207 (193,560) 15,647 3,986,663 

Gain on change In accounting estimate . . . 31659.766 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 209,207 (193,560) 15,647 7,646,429 

NET POSITION (DEFICIT), BEGINNING OF 
YEAR.RESTATED {4311801512} (6561489} (43.8371001} (511483,430) 

NET POSITION (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR S£4Z,BZ1 ,305l s (8§Q,Q49} 1(4~,§lill,3§4} 1,4M3710Q1! 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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ASSETS 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Taxes receivable, net of allowance 
Due from other funds 
Due from other governments 
Prepaid expenditures 
Other current assets 

TOTAL ASSETS 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, 
AND FUND BALANCES 
LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued salaries, payroll withholdings and benefits 
Accumulated compensated absences/early 

retirement incentive 
Due to other funds 
Unearned revenues 
TOTAL LIABILITIES 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
Unavailable revenues - dellnquent taxes 
TOTAL DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

FUND BALANCES: 
Nonspendable 
Restricted for capital projects 
Committed for future retirement contributions 
Assigned 
Unassigned 
TOTAL FUND BALANCES 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES, AND FUND BALANCES 

AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET-GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2015 
{With Summarized Comparative Data for June 30, 2014) 

Major Funds 
General 

Fund 
Capital Projects 

Fund 

$ 1,132,132 
34,049,427 

1,780,329 

$ -
1,873,266 

-
1,172,974 -

267,712 -

$38,402,574 S 1,873,266 

$ 2,020,562 
6,140,670 

$ 15,850 

91,294 
1,128,543 

28,348 
9,409.417 

15,422 

31l272 

1,079,555 
1,079,555 

10,000,000 
9,088,989 
8,824,613 

27,913,602 

1,841 ,994 

1,841,994 

$38,402,574 $ 1,873,266 

Totals 
2015 

$ 1,132,132 
35,922,693 

1,780,329 

1,172,974 

267,712 

$40,275,840 

$ 2,036,412 
6,140,670 

91,294 
1,143,965 

28,348 
9,440,689 

1,079,555 
1,079,555 

1,841,994 
10,000,000 
9,088,989 
8,824,613 

29,755,596 

$40,275,840 

2014 

$ 880,TTS 
35,497,892 

1,672,128 
1,465,878 
1,999,613 

409,509 
211,712 

§42,137,§07 

$ 3,160,617 
5,752,423 

154,692 
2,908,934 

16,979 
11,993,645 

1,349,282 
1,349,282 

409,509 
2,357,492 

10,000,000 
588,989 

15,438,590 
28,794,580 

§42,137,507 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

0 
RECONCILIATION OF BALANCE SHEET - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

TO STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 
JUNE 30, 2015 

0 
TOTAL GOVERNMENTAL FUND BALANCES 

C Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of net position 
are different because: 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not financial resources [' and, therefore, are not reported In the funds. These assets consist of: 

D 
Land $ 11,035,789 
Buildings and Improvements 82,600,149 
Furniture and equipment 7,138,862 
Accumulated depreciation (48,498,947) 

D Some liabilities are not due and payable in the current period and, therefore, 
are not reported in the funds. Those liabilities consist of: 

D 
Bonds payable, net (25,683,067) 
Capital lease payable (172,283) 
Accumulated compensated absences/early retirement incentive (1,241,474) 
Accrued Interest payable (83,725) 
Other post·employment benefits (10,138,474) 
Net pension liability (91,790,897)

D 
Internal service funds who serve the governmental activities of the District 
are reported as proprietary funds al the fund level, but governmental activities 

D al the entity.wide level. 

Some of the District's revenues will be collected after year end but are not 
available soon enough to pay for the current period's expenditures and, 
therefore, are unavailable in the funds. 

Refunded debt resulted in deferred Inflows of resources which will be 
amortized over the life of new debt but do not represent current rights. 

D Deferred inflows and outflows related to the District's net pension liability are 
based on the differences between actuarially determined actual and expected 
investment returns, changes in the actuarially determined proportion of the 

C District's amount of the total pension liability, and pension contributions made 
after the measurement date of the net pension liability. These amounts will 
be amortized over the estimated remaining average service life of the 
employees. 

0 
D Deferred outflows of resources: 

Deferred pension contributions 6,229,713 
Deferred pension 1,527,529 

Deferred Inflows of resources: 
Deferred pension (6,562,178) 

[ NET POSITION (DEFICIT) OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

C These accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

D 

$ 29,755,596 

52,275,853 

(129,109,920) 

2,067,051 

1,079,555 

(234,504) 

1,195,064 

$ (42,971,305) 

0 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, ANO CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 
(With Summarized Comparative Data for the Year Ended June 30, 2014) 

REVENUES 
Local sources 
Slate sources 
Federal sources 
TOTAL REVENUES 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

lnstrucUon 
Support services 
Operation of nonlnstrucllonal services 

Capital outlays 
Debt service 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS (DEFICIENCY) OF REVENUES OVER 
(UNDER) EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 
Issuance of debt 
Payment of debt - refunding 
Bond premiums 
Bond discounts 
Proceeds from extended term financing 
Transfers in 
Transfers out 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING SOURCES (USES) 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES BEFORE GAINS 

Gain on change ln accounting estimate 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES 

FUND BALANCES, BEGINNING OF YEAR 

FUND BALANCES, END OF YEAR 

Major Funds 
General 

Fund 
Capital Projects 

Fund 

$ 50,852,914 
27,660,747 

1,750,934 
80,264,595 

$ 950 

950 

51,496,304 -
20,637,486 -

1,056,698 -
- 516,448 

5,597,593 249,106 
78,788,081 7651554 

1,476,514 t764,604) 

13,580,000 
(13,872,600) 

643,556 
(101,850) 

-
- -
-
- 249,106 

1,476,514 (515,498) 

-
1,476,514 (515,498) 

26,437,088 2,357,492 

i 27,913,602 $ 1,841,994 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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Totals 
2015 2014 

$ 50,853,864 $ 48,626,673 
27,660,747 26,892,554 

1,750,934 1,364,909 
8012651545 761884,136 

51,496,304 47,614,324 
20,637,486 18,961,315 

1,056,698 958,190 
516,448 1,269,238 

5,846,699 6,480,711 
79,553,635 751283,778 

711,910 1,600,358 

13,580,000 
(13,872,600) 

643,556 
(101,850) 

- 309,225 
- 1,563,873 
- (3,083,873} 

249,106 {1,210,775} 

961,016 389,583 

- 3,659,766 

961,016 4,049,349 

28,794,580 24,745,231 

i 29,755,596 S28,794,580 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES, AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES· 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS TO STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

D 
NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS $ 961,016 

Capital outlays are reported In governmental funds as expenditures. However, in the statement 
statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their estimated useful lives as 
depreciation expense. This is the amount by which depreciation ($3,407,569) exceeded capital 

D 
(2,709,527)outlays ($698,042) in the period. 

Because some property taxes will not be collected for several months after the District's fiscal 
year ends, they are not considered as "available" revenues in the governmental funds. Unavailable 

D tax revenues decreased by this amount this year. (269,727) 

Debt proceeds are reported as financing sources in the governmental funds and, thus, contribute 
to the change in fund balance. In the statement of net position, however, issuing debt increases 

D 
long-term liabilities and does not affect the statement of activities. Similarly, repayment of principal 
principal is an expenditure in the governmental funds but reduces the liability in the statement of 
net position. This Is the amount by which debt proceeds ($13,580,000) were less than debt 

5,236,141repayments ($18,816,141). 

D Governmental funds report bond discounts as other financing uses and bond premiums as other 
financing sources. However, these amounts are reported on the statement of net position as 

(190,642)deferred charges and credits and are amortized over the life of the debt. 

D Governmental funds report deferred bond refunding option proceeds as other financing sources 
However, these amounts are reported on the statement of net position as deferred inflows of 

(234,503)resources and amortized over the life of the refunding debt. 

D In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses - compensated absences (vacations 
and sick leave) and special termination benefits (early retirement)- are measured by the amounts 
earned during the year. In the governmental funds, however, expenditures for these items are 
measured by the amount offinancial resources used (essentially, the amounts actually paid). 

D This is the amount by which current period amounts paid were less than current period compensated 
absences earned. 

$ (75,587) 
Other post-employment benefits 
Compensated absences 

D (967,346) (1,042,933) 

Activity in the internal service fund is recorded at the fund level in the proprietary funds but is 
reported in the governmental activities in the entity-wide statements. 547,051

D Interest on long-term debt in the statement of activities differs from the amount reported in the 
governmental funds because interest is recognized as an expenditure in the funds when it is due 
and, thus. requires the use of current financial resources. In the statement of activities, however, 

D interest expense is recognized as the interest accrues, regardless of when it is due. 90,163 

D 
Pension expenses in the statement of activities differ from the amount reported in the governmental 
funds because pension expenses are recognized on the statement of activities based on the 
District's proportionate share of the expenses of the cost-sharing pension plan, whereas pension 
expenditures are recognized in the governmental funds when a requirement to remit contributions 

(2,177,832)to the plan exists. 

D $ 209,207CHANGE IN NET POSITION OF GOVERNMENTAL ACTIVITIES 

D The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

D 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

D BUDGETARY COMPARISON STATEMENT - GENERAL FUND 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

D 
D Variance with 

Final Budget 
Bud~eted Amounts Actual Positive 

<5ri£!Inal Final Bud2et ~GAAP Bas1s1 ~N~ativel 
REVENUES 
Local sources $50,407,647 $50,407,647 $50,852,914 $ 445,267 
State sources 28,531,088 28,531,088 27,660,747 (870,341)

D Federal sources 1,431,665 1,431,665 1,750,934 319,269 
TOTAL REVENUES 80,3701400 8013701400 8012641595 (1051805} 

0 
D 
D 
D 
D 
D 
0 
0 

EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Regular programs 
Special programs 
Vocational programs 
Other instructional programs 

Total Instruction 
Support services: 

Pupil personnel services 
Instructional staff services 
Administrative services 
Pupil health 
Business services 
Operation and maintenance of plant services 
Student transportation services 
Central support services 
Other support services 

Total Support Services 
Operation of noninstructional services: 

Student activities 
Community services 

Total Operation of Noninstructional Services 
Debt service 
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 

EXCESS OF REVENUES OVER EXPENDITURES 

OTHER FINANCING USES 
Other use of funds 
Contingency 
TOTAL OTHER FINANCING USES 

36,684,496 
15,194,983 

2,155,554 
167,256 

54,202,289 

2,895,628 
1,346,875 
3,869,407 

766,629 
733,159 

3,019,346 
6,341,917 
1,374,871 

32,640 
20,380,472 

1,060,927 

1,060,927 
5,895,003 

81,538,691 

(1,168,291 ~ 

(100,000} 
(100,000} 

36,331,299 
14,386,467 
2,161,801 

159,645 
53,0391212 

2,969,193 
1,545,633 
4,014,567 

774,590 
734,945 

3,951,428 
6,188,972 
1,412,630 

178,053 
21,770,011 

1,064,764 
650 

1,065,414 
5,684,691 

81,559,328 

(1,188,928) 

(1,255) 
(78,108} 
(79,363} 

35,649,408 
13,610,075 

2,161,801 
75,020 

5114961304 

2,778,082 
1,256,203 
3,888,420 

736,363 
655,317 

3,703,159 
6,050,233 
1,391,669 

178,040 
20,6371486 

1,048,728 
7,970 

1,056,698 
5,597,593 

78,788,081 

1,476,514 

681,891 
776,392 

84,625 
1,542,908 

191,111 
289,430 
126,147 
38,227 
79,628 

248,269 
138,739 

20,961 
13 

1,132,525 

16,036 
(7,32D~ 
8,716 

87,098 
2,771,247 

2,665,442 

(1,255) 
{78,108! 
79,363 

NET CHANGE IN FUND BALANCE (1,268,291) (1,268,291) 1,476,514 2,744,805 

D FUND BALANCE, BEGINNING OF YEAR 22,991,882 22,991,882 22,991,882 

FUND BALANCE, END OF YEAR ~ 21,723,591 121,723,591 124,468,396 I 2,744,805 

D 
D 
D The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

D 
D 
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ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 
CURRENT ASSETS: 
Cash and cash equivalents 
Investments 
Due from other funds 
Due from other governments 
Inventories 

Total Current Assets 

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT: 
Furniture and equipment 
Accumulated depreciation 

Net Property and Equipment 

TOTAL ASSETS 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 
Deferred pension contributions 
Deferred pension 
TOTAL DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES 

LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, 
AND NET POSITION 
LIABILITIES: 
Accounts payable 
Accrued salaries, payroll withholdings, and benefits 
Due to other funds 
Unearned revenues 
Long-term liabilities 

Portion due or payable after one year. 
Net pension liability 

Total Liabilities 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES: 
Deferred pension 

NET POSITION (DEFICIT): 
Net investment In capital assets 
Unrestricted 

Total Nat Position (Deficit) 

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF 
RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION (DEFICIT) 

AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION - PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2015 
(With Comparative Data for June 30, 2014) 

Ma~rFund 
Food Service Fund 

2015 2014 
Internal Service Fund 

2015 2014 

$ 126,205 
497,887 

99,782 
55,290 

779,164 

$ 52,900 
822,475 

48,689 
63,540 

9~7.604 

$ 
1,520,889 
1,215,358 

2,736,247 

$ 

1,520,000 

1,520,000 

699,203 
(605,598) 

93,605 

684,022 
(578,026} 
105,996 

872,769 1,093,600 2,736,247 1,520,000 

109,954 
26,961 

136,915 

83,761 

~3,761 

$ 1,009,684 $ 1,177,361 $ 2,736,247 $ 1,520,000 

$ 2,494 
9,399 

71,393 
40,522 

$ 61,821 
16,492 
76,944 
34,261 

$ 491,173 
178,023 

$ 

1,620,103 
1,743,911 

1,644,332 
1,833,850 669,196 

115,822 

93,605 
943,654 
850,049 

105,996 
~762,485} 
656,469) 

2,067,051 
2,067,051 

1,520,000 
1,520,000 

$ 1,009,684 $ 1,177,361 $ 2,736,247 $ 1,520,000 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 
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The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION -

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

(With Comparative Data for the Year Ended June 30, 2014) 

OPERATING REVENUES 
Food service revenues 
Charges for health insurance 

Total Operating Revenues 

OPERATING EXPENSES 
Salaries 
Employee benefits 
Purchased professional and technical services 
Other operating expenses 
Supplies 
Depreciation 

Total Operating Expenses 

OPERATING (LOSS) INCOME 

NON OPERA TING REVENUES 
Earnings on investments 
State sources 
Federal sources 

Total Nonoperating Revenues 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION BEFORE 
CONTRIBUTIONS 

Contributions from general fund 

CHANGE IN NET POSITION 

NET POSITION (DEFICIT), BEGINNING 
OF YEAR, RESTATED 

NET POSITION (DEFICIT), END OF YEAR 

Major Fund 
Food Service Fund 

2015 2014 
Internal Service Fund 

2015 2014 

$ 970,591 

970,591 

$ 1,004,874 

1,004,874 

$ 
6,942,837 
6,942,837 

$ 

562,663 
398,542 

24,176 
6,222 

985,167 
27,572 

2,004,342 

526,376 
327,654 

4,701 
15,627 

971,952 
27,511 

1,873,821 

6,396,675 

6,396,675 

(1,033,751) (868,947) 546,162 

528 
125,294 
714,369 
840,191 

507 
109,576 
650,147 
760,230 

889 

889 

(193,560) (108,717) 547,051 

1,520,000 

(193,560) (108,717) 547,051 1,520,000 

(656,489) (547,772) 1,520,000 

$ (850,049) $ (656,489) $ 2,067,051 $ 1,520,000 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS· PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

0 FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 
(With Comparative Data for the Year Ended June 30, 2014) 

D Ma15!rFund 
Food Service Fund Internal Service Fund 

2015 2014 2015 2014 

D CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Cash received from customers $ 976,852 $ 1,001,979 $ 6,942,837 $ 

D 
Payments to suppliers (976,435) (849,265) {5,422,837) 
Payments to employees !929,859) !837,969) 
NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES (929,4421 (685,255} 1,520,000 

D 
CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES: 
State sources 121,600 107,026 
Federal sources 571,212 557,073 
NET CASH PROVIDED BY NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 692,812 664,099 

CASH FLOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 

D 
ACTIVITIES 
Purchase of capital assets (15,181) (21,341) 
NET CASH USED BY CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING 
ACTIVITIES (15,181) (21,341) 

D CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES: 
Earnings on investments 528 541 889 
Sale (Purchase) of investments 324,588 (411) {1,520,889) 
NET CASH PROVIDED (USED) BY INVESTING ACTIVITIES 325,116 130 !1,520.0001

D NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS 73,305 {42,367) 

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS, BEGINNING OF YEAR 52,900 95,267 

0 CASH ANO CASH EQUIVALENTS, END OF YEAR $ 126,205 $ 52,900 $ $ 

RECONCILIATION OF OPERATING (LOSS) INCOME TO NET CASH 

D (USED) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES: 
Operating loss $ (1,033,751) $ (868,947) $ 546,162 $ 
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash used by 

0 
operating activities: 

Depreciation 27,572 27,511 
Donated commodities 95,758 63,480 

D 
Decrease (Increase) in: 

Due from other funds 304,642 
Inventories 8,250 3,522 
Deferred outflows - pension contributions (26,193) 
Deferred outflows - pension (26,961) 

0 
Increase (Decrease) in: 

Accounts payable (59,327) 61,534 491,173 
Due to other funds (5,551) 14,479 
Accrued payroll expenses (7,093) 16,061 178,023 

D 
Net pension liability (24,229) 
Deferred Inflows - pension 115,822 
Unearned revenues 6,261 !2,895) 

NET CASH (USED) PROVIDED BY OPERATING ACTIVITIES s (929,442) s (685,255) $ 1,520.000 s 

D 
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURE 
Noncash noncapital financing activity: 
USDA donated commodities $ 95,758 $ 63,480 $ $ 

D 
The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

D 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION· FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

JUNE 30, 2015 
(With Comparative Data for June 30, 2014) D 

D 
0 ASSETS: 

D Cash 

TOTAL ASSETS 

D 
LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION: 

D LIABILITIES 
Accounts payable 

D NET POSITION 

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND NET POSITION

0 
D 
0 
D 
0 
D 

2014 

$ 161,002 

$ 161,002 

$ 161,002 

$ 161,002 

2015 

$ 138,335 

$ 138,335 

$ 138,335 

$ 138,335 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these financial statements. 

D 
D 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

Avon Grove School District (the ·District") operates two elementary schools, one middle school, 
and one senior high school to provide education and related services to the residents of Penn, 
London Grove, New London, Franklin, and London Britain Townships and the Boroughs of 
Avondale and West Grove. The District operates under current standards prescribed by the 
Pennsylvania Department of Education In accordance with the provisions of the School Laws of 
Pennsylvania as a school district of the third class. The District operates under a locally elected 
nine-member Board form of government. 

The flnanclal statements of the District have been prepared In accordance with generally 
accepted accounting principles rGAAP") as applied to governmental units. The Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board rGASB1 Is the authoritative standard-setting body for the 
establishment of governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. 

Reporting Entity 

GASB Statement No. 14, ~e Financial Reporting Entity,• as amended by GASB Statement No. 39 
and GASB Statement No. 61, established the criteria for determining the activities, organizations, 
and functions of government to be Included fn the financial statements of the reporting entity. In 
evaluating the District as a reporting entity, management hos addressed all potential 
component units which may or may not fall within the District's financial accountablllty. The 
criteria used to evaluate component units for possible Inclusion as part of the District's reporting 
entity are financial accountablllty and the nature and significance of the relationship. The 
District Is considered to be an lndependent reporting entity and has no component units. 

Basis of Presentation 

Entity-wide Flnanolal statements 

The statement of net posltlon and the statement of activities display Information about the District 
as a whole. These statements distinguish between activities that are governmental and those 
that are considered business-type. These statements Include the financial activities of the 
primary government, except for fiduciary funds. 

The entity-wide financial statements ore prepared using the economic resources measurement 
focus and the accrual basis of accounting as further defined under proprietary funds below. 
This Is the same approach used In the preparation of the proprietary fund flnanclal 
statements but differs from the manner In which governmental fund flnanclal statements are 
prepared. Therefore, governmental fund financial statements Include a reconclllatlon with brief 
explanations to better Identify the relotlonshlp between the entity-wide statements and the 
statements of governmental funds. 

-28-
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd) 

The entity-wide statement of activities presents a comparison between expenses and program 
revenues for each function of the business-type actlvHles of the District and for each 
governmental program. Expenses are those that ore speclflcolly associated with a service or 
program and ore, therefore, clearly ldentlfloble to a particular function. Program revenues 
Include charges paid by the recipients of the goods or services offered by the programs, and 
grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting the operational orcapttal requirements of 
a particular function. Revenues which are not classified as program revenues are presented as 
general revenues. The comparison of program revenues and expenses Identifies the extent to 
which each program Is self-financing or draws from the general revenues of the District. 

Except for lnterfund activity and balances between the funds that underlie governmental 
activities and the funds that underlie business-type activities, which are reported as transfers and 
Internal balances, the effect of lnterfund activity has been removed from these statements. 

The entity-wide financial statements report net position In one of three components: net 
Investment In capital assets consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and 
reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings attributable to acquiring, constructing, or 
Improving those assets. Net position Is reported as restricted when constraints placed on net 
position use are either externally Imposed by creditors (such as through debt covenants), 
granters, contributors, or laws or regulations of other governments or Imposed by law through 
constitutional provisions or enabling leglslatlon. Those restrictions affect net posttlon arising from 
the capital projects fund. Unrestricted net position consists of net position that does not meet the 
definition of "net Investment In capital assets" or "restricted." 

Fund Financial Statements 

During the school year, the District segregates transactions related to certain District functions or 
activities rn separate funds rn order to aid financial management and to demonstrate legal 
compliance. Fund financial statements report detailed Information about the District. The focus 
of governmental and enterprise fund flnanclal statements Is on major funds rather than reporting 
funds by type. Fiduciary fund financial statements are presented by fund type. 

Governmental Funds 

All governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of accounting and 
the current financial resources measurement focus. Under this basis, revenues are recognized In 
the accounting period In which they become measurable and avalloble. Expenditures are 
recognized In the accounting period In which the fund llablllty Is Incurred, If measurable. The 
District reports the following major governmental funds: 

The General Fund Is the government's primary operating fund. It accounts for all financial 
resources of the general government, Including the athletic fund, except those required to be 
accounted for In another fund. 

-29 -
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd) 

The Capital ProJecta Fund Is used to account for the acquisition, construction, and renovation of 
maJor capttal facilities and their related capital assets and to account for funds set aside for 
future capital needs. 

Revenue Recognition 

In applying the •susceptible to accrual concepr under the modified accrual basis, revenues are 
considered to be available when they are collectible within the current period or soon enough 
thereafter to pay llabllltles of the current period. For this purpose, the District considers tax 
revenue to be avallable If collected within 60 days of the end of the fiscal period. Revenue from 
federal, state, and other grants designated for payment of specific District expenditures Is 
recognized when the related expenditures are Incurred; accordingly, when such funds ore 
received, they are reported as unearned revenues until earned. 

Other revenues, Including certain other charges for services and miscellaneous revenues, are 
recorded as revenue when received In cash because they generally ore not measurable until 
actually received. 

Expenditure Recognition 

The measurement focus of governmental fund accounting Is on decreases In net financial 
resources (expenditures) rather than expenses. Most expenditures are measurable and are 
recorded when the related fund liability Is Incurred. However, principal and Interest on general 
long-term debt which has not matured are recognized when paid. Llablfltles for compensated 
absences and special termination benefits ore recognized as fund llabllftles to the extent they 
mature each period. Allocations of costs, such as depreciation and amortization, are not 
recognized In the governmental funds. 

Proprietary Funds 

Proprietary funds are accounted for using the accrual basis of accounting. These funds account 
for operations that are financed primarily by user charges. The economic resource focus 
concerns determining costs as a means of maintaining the capital Investment and management 
control. Revenues are recognized when they ore earned, and expenses are recognized when 
they are Incurred. Allocations of certain costs, such as depreciation, ore recorded In proprietary 
funds. The District does not attempt to allocate all "building-wide costs" to the proprietary fund. 
Thus, general fund expenditures which partially benefit the proprietary fund (utllltles, janitorial 
services, Insurance, etc.) are not recognized proportionately within the proprietary fund. 
Similarly, the proprietary fund does not recognize a cost for the building space It occupies. 

These funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperatlng Items. Operating 
revenues and expenses generally result from providing services and producing and delivering 
goods In connection with the proprietary fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal 
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0 AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

0 
NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont"d) 

0 operating revenues of the District's proprietary fund are food service charges. Operating 

0 
expenses for the District's proprietary fund Include food production costs, supplies, and 
administrative costs. All revenues or expenses not meeting this definition are reported as 
nonoperatlng revenues and expenses. 

Fiduciary Funds 

0 
0 Fiduciary funds account for the assets held by the District as a trustee or agent for Individuals, 

private organizations, and/or governmental units and are, therefore, not available to support the 
District's own programs. The District accounts for these assets In an agency fund. The agency 
fund accounts for funds held on behalf of students of the District. It Is custodial In nature (assets 
equal llabllltles) and does not Involve measurement of results of operations. 

Q Cash and Cash Equivalents 

0 
The District's cash and cash equivalents are considered to be cash on hand, demand deposits, 
and short-term investments with original maturities of three months or less from the date of 
acquisition. 

0 Receivables and Payables 

Activity between funds that are representative of lending/borrowing arrangements outstanding at 
the end of the flscal year Is referred to as either "due to/from other funds" (I.e., the current 

0 portion of lnterfund loans) or Madvances to/from other funds" (i.e., the noncurrent portion of 

0 
lnterfund loans). Any residual balances outstanding between the governmental activities and 
business-type activities ore reported In the entity-wide flnonclal statements as "Internal 
balances." 

0 
Taxes receivable ore presented net of allowances for estimated uncollectlbtes of $37,961 • The 
allowance for uncollectlble accounts Is based upon historical data establlshed according to 
experience and other factors which, In the Judgment of District management, deserve 
recognition In estimating possible losses. Management believes that they have adequately 
provided for future probable losses. 

C Property Taxes 

0 Taxes are levied on July 1 and are payable In the following periods: 

July 1 - August 31 Discount period, 2% of gross levy 

D 
5eptember 1 - October 31 Face period 
November 1 to collection Penalty period, l 0% of gross levy 
January 15 Lien date 

D 
0 - 31 -

Q 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 1 SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (confd) 

An Installment payment plan Is available to residential property owners, who have been 
approved as homestead owners by the Chester County Board of Assessments, with three equal 
Installments due as follows: 

August 31 one third of the gross levy 
September 30 one third of the gross levy 
October 31 one third of the gross levy 

In order to participate In the Installment payment plan, homestead owners must forego the 
opportunity to make payment at the two percent of gross levy discount rote. 

The District's taxes are billed and collected by the District. The tax on real estate for public 
school purposes for fiscal year 2014 - 2015 was 27.499 mills ($27.499 for $1,000 of assessed 
valuation) for the entire District. 

Inventories 

All Inventories are valued at the lower of cost (first-In, first-out method) or market. 

Capttal Assets 

Capttor assets, which Include property, plant, and equipment, are reported In the applicable 
governmental or business-type activities columns In the entity-wide and proprietary fund 
financial statements. Capital assets are defined by the District as assets with an lnHlal, Individual 
cost of more than $5,000; composite assets of more than $10,000; and critical control assets as 
defined by District policy. Such assets are recorded at historical cost If purchased or 
constructed. Donated capital assets are recorded at estimated fair value at the date of 
donation. 

The costs of normal maintenance and repairs that do not add to the value of the asset or 
materially extend assets' lives are not capitalized. 

Major outlays for capital assets and Improvements ore capitalized as projects are constructed, 
Inclusive of ancillary costs. 

Property, plant, and equipment of the District are depreciated using the stralght-Une method 
over the following estimated useful lives: 

School buildings 
Portable classrooms 
HVAC systems 
Interior construction 
Sprinkler/fire system 

40- 50 years 
20- 25 years 
20- 25years 
25- 30 years 
20-25years 

0 



C 
0 
lJ 
0 

NOTE l 

0 
0 
D 
0 
0 
0 
D 
D 
0 
0 
0 
D 
D 
D 

AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd) 

Outdoor equipment 
Machinery and tools 
Kitchen equipment 
Custodian equipment 
Furniture and accessories 
Business machines 
Copiers 
Computers 
Audio visual 
Communication 

Compensated Absences 

15 - 20 years 
10 - 15 years 
10 - 15 years 

5 - 7 years 
15 - 20 years 

5 -10 years 
3 - 5 years 
3-5 years 

7 -10 years 
5 -10 years 

District pollcles permit employees to accumulate earned but unused vacation, and personal 
and sick days as stipulated In each bargaining unit's contract. The llablllty for these 
compensated absences Is recorded as long-term debt In the entity-wide financial statements. 
The current portion of this debt Is estimated based on historical trends. In the fund flnanclal 
statements, governmental funds report the compensated absence liability payable from 
expendable avallable financial resources. 

Long-term Obllgatlons 

In the entity-wide financial statements and proprietary fund financial statements. long-term debt 
and other long-term obllgatlons are reported as llabllltles. Bond premiums and discounts are 
netted against outstanding principal balances amortized over the llfe of the bonds. Bond 
issuance costs ore expensed when Incurred. Deferred amounts on refunding are recorded as a 
deferred Inflow or outflow of resources and amortized over the life of the old debt or the life of 
the new debt, whichever Is shorter. All amortized amounts are amortized using the straight-line 
method. 

In the fund flnanclal statements, governmental fund types recognize bond premiums and 
discounts, as well as bond Issuance costs, during the current period. The face amount of debt 
Issued Is reported as other financing sources. Premiums received and discounts paid on debt 
Issuances are reported as other financing sources and uses. Issuance costs, whether or not 
withheld from the actual debt proceeds received, are reported as debt service expenditures. 

Deferred Inflows and Deferred Outflows of Resources 

In addition to assets and llabllltles, the statement of net position and balance sheet -
governmental funds wm sometimes report separate sections for deferred Inflows and deferred 
outflows of resources. These separate financial statement elements represent acquisition or use 
of net position that applles to a future perlod(s) and so will not be recognized as an Inflow or 

- 33 -
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd) 

outflow of resources (revenue or expense/expenditure) until that time. The District currently has 
two Items that qualify for reporting In this category. Pension contributions made subsequent to 
the measurement date and, therefore, not reflected In the net pension llablllty under full accrual 
basis reporting, are reported as a deferred outflow of resources on the entity-wide and 
proprietary fund statements of net position. Certain changes to the net pension llablllty ore 
required to be amortized over a period ofyears; the unamortized portions of these changes are 
reflected as deferred outflows and Inflows of resources on the entity-wide and proprietary fund 
statements of net position. Delinquent taxes not collected within 60 days of year end and, 
therefore, are not available under modified accrual reporting are reflected as deferred Inflows 
of resources on the general fund balance sheet. 

Fund Equity 

In the fund financial statements, governmental funds report reservations of fund balance for 
amounts that are not available for appropriation or are legally restricted by outside parties for 
use for a specific purpose. When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for 
use, It Is the District's policy to use restricted resources first and then unrestricted resources as they 
ore needed. 

As of June 30, 2015, fund balances of the governmental funds are classified, If applicable, as 
follows: 

Nonspendable - amounts that cannot be spent either because they are In nonspendable form 
or because they are legally or contractually required to be maintained Intact. 

Restricted - amounts that can be spent only for specific purposes because of constitutional 
provisions or enabling leglslatlon or because of constraints that are externally Imposed by 
creditors, granters, contributors, or the laws or regulations of other governments. 

Committed - amounts that can be used only for specific purposes determined by formal action 
of the Board of Directors. The Board Is the highest level of decision-making authority for the 
District. Commitments may be established, modified, or rescinded only through resolutions 
approved by the Board of Directors. 

Assigned - amounts that do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed but 
that are Intended to be used for specific purposes. The Finance Committee, the Superintendent, 
or the Business Manager may assign amounts for specific purposes. 

Unassigned - all other spendable amounts. 

0 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

0 
0 NOTE l SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (cont'd) 

Comparative Dato 

0 Comparative totals for the prior year have been presented In the accompanying financial 
statements In order to provide an understanding of changes In the Dlstricrs financial position 
and operations. Certain amounts presented In the prior year have been reclassified In order to

D be consistent with the current year's presentation. However, presentation of prior year totals by 

C 
fund and activity type have not been presented In each of the statements since their Inclusion 
would make the statements unduly complex and difficult to read. Summarized comparative 
Information should be read In conjunction with the District"s financial statements for the year 
ended June 30, 2014, from which the summarized Information was derived. 

D Implementation of GASB Statements 

During the year ended June 30, 2015, the District Implemented GASB Statement No. 68, 
"Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions," and GASB Statement No. 71, "Pension 

0 Transition for Contributions Made Subsequent to the Measurement Date." GASB Statement No. 68 

D 
replaces the requirements of GASB Statement No. 27, with the objective of Improving the 
accounting and financial reporting of state and local governments for pensions. It requires that 
state and local governments recognize and record the actuarially determined net pension 
liability or, for multi-employer cost sharing plans, the entity's share of the net pension llabltlty In 
the entity's financial statements. 

D GASB Statement No. 71 amends GASB Statement No. 68 and addresses an Issue regarding 
application of the transition provisions In the year of Implementation. It requires that In the year 
of Implementation, the state or local government recognize a beginning deferred outflow of

D contributions for Its pension contributions made after the date of measurement. 

Use of Estimates In the Preparation of Flnanclal Statements 

0 The preparation of basic financial statements In conformity with generally accepted accounting 
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the amounts 

0 reported In the financial statements and accompanying notes. Aclual resulls may dlffer from 
those estimates. 

0 Budgetary Information 

An annual budget Is adopted prior to the beginning of each year for the general fund on the 
modified accrual basis of accounting. The general fund Is the only fund for which a budget Is

0 legally required, although project-length financial plans are adopted for all capital projects 
funds. 

D 
D 
0 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Q 
NOTE2 STEWARDSHIP, COMPLIANCE, AND ACCOUNTABILITY 

Q 

Q 
The District budgets and expends funds according to procedures mandated by the Pennsylvania 
Department of Education. An annual operating budget Is prepared by District officials on a 
uniform form furnished by such Department and submitted to the Board of School Directors for 
approval prior to the beginning of the fiscal year on July 1. 

0 
Under the Taxpayer Relief Act, the District must adopt a preliminary budget prop0SOI (which must 
Include estimated revenues and expenditures and proposed tax rates) no later than 90 days 

Li 
prior to the date of the election Immediately preceding the fiscal year. The preliminary budget 
proposal must be printed and made available for public Inspection at least 20 days prior to Its 
adoption; the Board of School Directors may hold a public hearing on the budget; and the 
Board must give at least 1 O days' public notice of Its Intent to adopt such budget. 

0 If the adopted preliminary budget Includes on Increase In the rate of any tax levy, the 
preliminary budget must be submitted to the Pennsylvania Department of Education r'PDE"} no 
later than 85 days prior to the date of the election Immediately preceding the fiscal year. PDE Is 
to compare the proposed percentage Increase In the rate of any tax with the District's Index and

0 within 1 O days, but no later than 75 days, prior to the upcoming election, Inform the District 

C 
whether the proposed percentage Increase Is less than or equal to the Index. If PDE determines 
that a proposed tax Increase will exceed the Index, the District must reduce the proposed tax 
Increase, seek voter approval for the tax Increase at the upcoming election, or seek approval to 
utilize one or more of the referendum exceptions authorized by the Taxpayer Relief Act. 

With respect to the utlllzatlon of any of the Taxpayer Relief Act referendum exceptions for which 
PDE approval ls required, the District must publish notice of Its Intent to seek PDE approval not less 
than one week before submitting Its request for approval to PDE and, If PDE determines to 
schedule a public hearing on the request, a notice of the date, time, and place of such 
hearing. PDE Is required by the Taxpayer Relief Act to rule on the District's request and Inform the 
school district of Hs decision no later than 55 days prior to the upcoming electron so that, lf PDE 
denies the school district's request, the school district may submit a referendum question to the 
local election officials at least 50 days before the upcoming election, If It so chooses. 

0 
To use any of the referendum exceptions for which court approval Is required under the Taxpayer 
Relief Act, the District must petition the court of common pleas no later than 75 days prior to the 
upcoming election, after giving one week's public notice of the Intent to file such petition. The 
court may schedule a hearing on the petition, and the District must prove by clear and 
convincing evidence that It qualifies for the exception sought. The Taxpayer Relief Act requires 

0. that the court rule on the petition and Inform the District of Its decision no later than 55 days prior 

L 
to the upcoming election. Such Act provides that the court, In approving the petition, shall 
determine the dollar amount for which the exception Is granted, the tax rate Increase required 
to fund the exception, and the appropriate duration of the tax Increase. If the court denies the 
District's petition, such Act permits the District to submit a referendum question to the local 
election officials at least 50 days before the upcoming election, If It so chooses. 

I] 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

0 
NOTE2 STEWARDSHIP. COMPLIANCE. AND ACCOUNTABILllY (cont'd) 

0 
0 If the District seeks voter approval to Increase taxes at a rate higher than the applicable Index, 

whether or not It first seeks approval to utilize one or more of the referendum exceptions 
available under the Taxpayer Relief Act, and the referendum question Is not approved by a 
majority of the voters voting on the question, the Board of School Directors may not approve an 
Increase In the tax rate greater than the applicable Index. 

0 The above budgetary procedures will not apply If the District adopts a resolution no later than 

Q 

0 
11Odays prior to the election Immediately preceding the upcoming fiscal year declaring that It 
will not Increase any tax rate that exceeds the Index and that a tax Increase at or below the rate 
of the Index will be sufficient to balance Its budget. In that case, the Taxpayer Relief Act requires 
only that the proposed annual budget be prepared at least 30 days, and made available for 
public Inspection at least 20 days, prior to Its adoption, and that at least l Odays' publlc notice 
be given of the Board's Intent to adopt the annual budget. No referendum exceptions are 
avallable to a school district adopting such a resolution. 

Legal budgetary control ls maintained at the sub-function/major object level. The Board may

C make transfers of funds appropriated to any particular Item of expenditure by legislative action 

[J 
In accordance with the Pennsylvania School Code. Management may amend the budget at 
the sub-function/sub-object level without Board approval. Appropriations lapse at the end of the 
fiscal period. Budgetary Information reflected In the financial statements Is presented at or 
below the level of budgetary control and Includes the effect of approved budget amendments. 

D 
Excess of Expenditures Over Appropriations 

General fund functions Incurred expenditures In excess of appropriations In the following 
amounts for the year ended June 30, 2015: 

Community services $ 7,320 

The excess of expenditures over appropriations was financed by current year revenue sources. 

NOTE 3 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS

0 Deposits 

C Custodial Credit Risk 

D 
Custodial credit risk Is the risk that In the event of a bank's failure, the governments deposits may 
not be returned. The District does not hove a policy for custodial credit risk. At June 30, 2015, 
the carrying amount of the District's deposits was $1,396,672, and the bank balance was 
$2,719,142. Of the bank balance, $250,000 was covered by federal depository Insurance, 

0. 
D - 37-

Q 



C 
D 

AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

0 
NOTE3 DEPOSITS AND INVESTMENTS (cont'd) 

C and $2,469,142 was exposed to custodial credit risk because, In accordance with Act 72 of the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania, If was uninsured and the collateral held by the depository's 
agent was not In the District's name.

G Investments 

l Statutes authorize the District to Invest In U.S. Treasury bills, time or share accounts of Institutions 
Insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation In certificates of deposit when they ore 
secured by proper bond or collateral, repurchase agreements, State Treasurer's Investment 
pools, or mutual funds. n Most of the District's Investments are In the Pennsylvania Local Government Investment Trust 
("PLG1r1, the Pennsylvania School District Liquid Asset Fund r'PSDLAF"), and the Pennsylvonlo 
Treasurer's Program for Local Governments r'INVE5r'). Although not registered with the Securities 
and Exchange Commission and not subfect to regulatory oversight, PLGIT, PSDLAF, and INVEST act 
like money market mutual funds In that their objective Is to maintain a stable net asset value of 
$1 per shore, are rated by a nationally recognized statistical roting organization, and are 
subject to an Independent annual audit. Additionally, the District has Invested In onecertificate 
of deposit with a maturity date of less than one year. The carrying value of the District"s 
Investments at June 30, 2015 was $37,941,469.

[J Credit Risk 

0 The District has an Investment pollcy that limits Its Investment choices In local government 
Investment pools only to the extent It Is rated In the highest roting category by a natlonally 
recognized rating agency. As of June 30, 2015, PLGIT, PSDLAF, and INVEST were rated as AAAm 
by a nationally recognized statistical rating organization. 

0 
NOTE 4 UNEARNED REVENUES 

0 The District records unearned revenue for resources that have been received but not yet earned. 
At the end of the current fiscal year, unearned revenue reported In the governmental funds 
resulted from revenue received but not yet earned. Unearned revenue In the proprietary funds 

{] and the entity-wide financial statements represents resources that have been received but not 
yet earned. 

[ NOTES DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES - UNAVAILABLE REVENUES 

Governmental funds report unavailable revenue In connection with receivables for revenues that[ are not considered to be available to liquidate liabilities of the current period. At the end of the 
current fiscal year, unavollable revenue reported In the governmental funds resulted from 
delinquent property taxes receivable which was not collected within 60 days of fiscal year end. 

0 
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0 



C 
0 
C 

NOTE6 

C 
Q 

0 
0 
0 
0 
0 
C 
C 
0 
Q 

C 
C 
C 
C 
0 

AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital asset activity for the year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows: 

Governmental Activities 
Capital assets not being depreciated: 
Land 
Total Capttar Assets Not Being 

Depreciated 

Capttal assets being depreciated: 
Bulldlngs and Improvements 
Furniture and equipment 
Total Capitol Assets Being Depreciated 

Less accumulated depreciation for: 
Buildings end Improvements 
Furniture end equipment 
Total accumulated depreciation 

Total Capitol Assets Being Depreciated, 
Net 

Governmental Activities Assets, Net 

Business-type Activities 
Capitol assets being depreciated: 
Furniture and equipment 
Less accumulated depreciation 

Business-type Capitol Assets, Net 

Beginning Ending 
Balance Increases Decreases Balance 

$11,035,789 $ - $ . $11,035,789 

11,035,789 11,035,789 

82,545,555 54,594 82,600,149 
6,495,414 643,448 7,138,862 

89,040,969 698,042 89,739,011 

41,014,277 2,597,545 43,611,822 
4,077,101 810,024 4,887,125 

45,091,378 3,407,569 48,498,947 

43,949,591 !2,709,527J 41,240,064 

$54,985,380 s,2.109.s211 $ - $52,275,853 

$ 684,022 $ 15,181 $ • $ 699,203 
578,026 27,572 605,598 

$ 105,996 $ (1 2,391 ) _$___- $ 93,605 

Depreciation expense was charged to functions/programs of the District as follows: 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruct Ion 
Administrative and financial support services 
Operation and maintenance of plant services 
Student activities 

Total Depreciation Expense - Governmental Activities 

Business-type Activities - Food Service 

- 39 -
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442,483 
359,167 
400,548 

$ 3,407,569 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

~ 
NOTE 7 INTERNAL RECEIVABLES. PAYABLES, AND TRANSFERS 

0 The composition of lnterfund balances as of June 30, 2015 ls as follows: 

Receivable To Amount Payable From Amount 

C 
C Internal Service Fund $ 1,215,358 General Fund $ 1,128,543 

Food Service Fund 71,393 
CapHal Projects Fund 15,422 

$ 1,215,358 $ 1,215,358 

0 lnterfund balances between funds represent temporary loans recorded atyear end subsequent 
to a final allocation of expenses, as well as transfers determined but not made by year end. The 
balances generally are paid shortly after year end. There were no transfers for the year ended

0 June 30, 2015. 

0 NOTES GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT 

C 
The following summarizes the changes In the long-term Uabllltles of governmental activities for 
the year ended June 30, 2015: 

Balance Balance 
July 1 , 2014 Additions Reductions June 30, 2015 

f~ Bonds payable $ 30,642,426 $ 13,580,000 $18,539,359 $ 25,683,067 
Capitol lease payable 258,424 86,141 172,283 
Accumulated compensated 

0 absences/early retirement 
Incentive 1,320,579 12,189 1,332,768 

Other post-employment benefits 9,816,451 322,023 10,138,474 

D TOTALS $ 42,037,880 $13,914,212 $ 18,625,500 $ 37,326,592 

C Bonds payable Is comprised of the followlng: 

June 30, 2015 June 30, 2014 

C Bonds payable, at face $25,125,000 $30,275,000 
Unamortized discount (146,291) (197,946) 
Unamortized premium 704,358 565,372 

C Bonds payable, net $25,683,067 $30,642,426 

C 
D 
0 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

u 
NOTES GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (cont'd)

0 Payments of long-term debt are expected to be funded by the general fund. 

General Obligation Bonds 

C 
D Serles of 2009, maturing through August 15, 2015, bearing Interest 

ranging from 2.00% to 2.50%, Interest payable semi-annually on 
February 15 and August 15. This Serles of 2009 provided funds to 
refund the Serles of 2002AA bonds. 

Serles of 2010, maturing through August 15, 2021, bearing Interest 

C ranging from 0.50% to 3.50%, Interest payable semi-annually on 
February 15 and August 15. This series of 201 Oprovided funds to 
refund the Serles of 2005 bonds. 

0 Serles of 2012, maturing through November 15, 2022, bearing Interest 

D 
at 2.00%, Interest payable semi-annually on May 15 and November 15. 
This series of 2012 provided funds to refund the Serles of 2007 bonds. 

L 
Serles A of 2012, maturing through November 15, 2027, bearing Interest 
ranging from 2.00% to 2.35%, Interest payable semi-annually on May 
15 and November 15. This series A of 2012 provided funds lo refund the 
Serles A of 2007 bonds. 

Serles of 2014, maturing through November 15, 2021, bearing Interestn ranging from .30% to 2.00%, Interest payable semi-annually on May 
15 and November 15. This series of 2014 provided funds lo refund a 
portion of the Serles A of 2009 bonds. 

0 
C Serles of 2015, maturing through August 15, 2021, bearlng Interest 

ranging from 2.00% lo 4.00%, Interest payable semi-annually on 
February 15 and August 15. This serles of 2015 provided funds lo 
refund a portion of the Serles 201 0 bonds. 

TOTAL 

C Bond Refundlngs 

$ 1,595,000 

540,000 

1,675,000 

7,735,000 

9,465,000 

4.115,000 

S 25,125,000 

C The District Issued $13,580,000 of general obligation bonds. Serles of 2014 In the amount of 

0 
$9,465,000 was Issued to currently refund a portion of Serles A of 2009 and to pay the costs of 
Issuing the bond. This Issuance resulted In a savings to the District of $590,680. Serles of 2015 In 
the amount of $4, 115,000 was Issued to currently refund a portion of Serles of 2010 and to pay 
the costs of Issuing the bond. This Issuance resulted In a savings to the District of $128,966. The 

C 
currently refunded Serles of 201 0 bonds totaling $4,205,000 were defeased as of May 27, 2015 
for payment to bond holders on August 15, 2015, within 90 days of the date of defeasance. 

D 
0 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

GENERAL LONG-TERM DEBT (cont'd) 

Presented below Is a summary of debt requirements to maturity by years: 

Year Ending June 30, 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 
2020 

2021 - 2025 
2026- 2028 

PENSION PLAN 

Plan Descrlgtlon 

The District contributes 

Principal Interest Total 
Maturities Maturities Maturities 

$ 3,900,000 $ 507,921 $ 4,407,921 
2,780,000 491,890 3,271,890 
2,840,000 430,365 3,270,365 
2,915,000 354,990 3,269,990 
3,000,000 266,340 3,266,340 
7,625,000 505,342 8,130,342 
2,065,000 72,762 2,137,762 

$ 25,125,000 $ 2,629,610 $27,754,610 

to the Public School Employees' Retirement System ("PSERS"), a 
governmental cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan that provides 
retirement benefits to public school employees of the Commonwealth of Pennsylvonlo. The 
members eligible to participate In the system Include all full-time public school employees, part
time hourly publlc school employees who render at least 500 hours of service In the school year, 
and part-time per diem public school employees who render at least 80 days of service In the 
school year In any of the reporting entitles In Pennsylvania. PSERS Issues a publicly available 
comprehensive annual financial report that Includes the flnanc!al statements and required 
supplementary Information for the pion. A copy of this report may be obtained by writing to the 
Public School Employees' Retirement System, P.O. Box 125, Harrisburg, Pennsylvania, 17108-0125, 
or by visiting the PSERS website at www.psers.state.pa.us. 

Benefits Provided 

PSERS provides retirement, dlsablllty, and death benefits. Members are eligible for monthly 
retirement benefits upon reaching (a) age 62, with at least one year of credited service, (b) age 
60 with 30 or more years of credited service, or (c) 35 or more years of service regardless of age. 
Act 120 of 2010 ("Act 120") preserves the benefits of existing members, and Introduced benefit 
reductions for Individuals who became new members on or afterJuly l , 2011. Act 120 created 
two new membership classes, Membership Closs T-E rc1ass T-E"), and Membership Class T-F 
("Class T-F"). To qualify for normal retirement, Class T-E and Class T-F members must work until 
age 65 with a minimum of three years of service, or attain a total combination and age and 
service that Is equal to or greater than 92, with a minimum of 35 years of service. Benefits are 

0 
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0 
NOTE9 PENSION PLAN (cont'd) 

D 
0 generally equal to two percent or two and one-half percent, depending upon the membership 

class, of the member's final average salary as defined In the Code, multiplied by the number of 
years of credited service. For members whose membership started prior to July 1, 2011, ofter 
completion of five years of service, a member's right to the defined benefits Is vested and early 
retirement may be elected. For Class T-E and Class T-F members, the right to benefits Is vested 
after 1 0 years of service. 

u 
C Participants are eligible for disability retirement benefits ofter completion of five years of credited 

service. Such benefits are generally equal to two percent or two and one-half percent, 
depending upon the membership class, of the member's final average salary as defined In the 

0 
Code, multiplied by the number of years of credited service, but not less than one-third of such 
salary nor greater than the benefit the member would have had at normal retirement age. 
Members over normal retirement age may apply for disability benefits. 

Death benefits are payable upon the death of an active member who has reached age 62 with 
of least one year of credited service (age 65 with at least three years of credHed service for

0 Class T-E and Class T-F members, or who has at least five years of credited service for Class T-E 
and Class T-f members). Such benefits are actuarially equivalent to the benefit that would hove 
been effective If the member hod retired on the day before death. 

D Member Contributions 

0 
Active members who Joined the system prior to July 22, 1983 contributed at 5.25 percent 
(Membership crass T-C), or at 6.50 percent (Membership Class T-O) of the member's qualifying 
compensation. 

D Members who Joined the system on or after July 22, 1983, and who were active or Inactive as of 
July 1, 2001, contribute at 6.25 percent (Membership Class T-C), or at 7.50 percent (Membership 
Class T-O) of the member's quallfyfng compensation. 

0 Members who Joined the system after June 30, 2001 and before July 1, 2011 contribute at 7.50 
percent (automatic Membership Class T-O). For all new hires and for members who elected 
Class T-O membership, the higher contribution rates began with service rendered on or offer

C January 1, 2002. 

C 
Members who Joined the system afterJune 30, 2011 aufomotlcally contribute at the Membership 
Class T-E rote of 7.50 percent (base rate) of the member's qualifying compensation. Alt new 
hires after June 30, 2011, who elect Class T-f membership, contribute at 10.30 percent (base 
rate) of the member's qualifying compensation. Membership Class T-E and T-F are affected by a 
"shared risk" provision In Act 120 of 201 0 that In future fiscal years could cause the Membership 

C Closs T-E contribution rate to fluctuate between 7.50 percent and 9.50 percent, and 
Membership Class T-F contribution rate to fluctuate between 10.30 percent and 12.30 percent. 

0 
D 
C 
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NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

[ 
NOTE9 PENSION PLAN (cont'd) 

C Employer Contributions 

The District's contractually required annual contribution Is based on an actuarially determined 

C amount that, when combined with the employee contributions, Is expected to finance the costs 

D 
of benefits earned by employees during the year, with an addltlonal amount to finance any 
unfunded accrued liability. For the year ended June 30, 2015, the rate of the employer 
contribution was 21.40 percent of covered payroll, which was comprised of 20.50 percent for 
pension contributions and 0.90 percent for healthcare premium assistance. The District's 
contribution to PSERS for the years ended June 30, 2015, 2014, and 2013 was $6,617,994, 
$5,11 O, 138, and $3,752,581, respectively. 

D Pension Liability and Expense, and Deferred Outflows and Inflows of Resources 

D 
0 At June 30, 2015, the District reported a liablllfy of $93,411 ,000 for Its proportionate share of the 

net pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total 
pension llablllfy used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by rolling forward the 
system's total pension liability as of June 30, 2013 to June 30, 2014. The District's proportion of 
the net pension liability was calculated utilizing the employer's one-year reported covered 

C 
payroll as It relates to the total one-year reported covered payroll. At June 30, 2014, the 
District's proportion was 0.2360 percent, which was an Increase of 0.0044 percent from Its 
proportion measured as of June 30, 2013. 

0 
For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $8,555,937. At 
June 30, 2015, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions from the following sources: 

b 
Net difference between projected and 

actual Investment earnings 

C Changes In proportions 
Difference between employer contributions 

and proportionate share of total contributions 
Contributions subsequent to the dote of[ measurement 

Q 

Deferred Deferred 
Outflows of Inflows of 
Resources Resources 

$ $6,678,000 
1,451,000 

103,490 

6,339,667 

$ 7,894,157 $6,678,000 

An amount of $6,339,667 is reported as deferred outflows of resources resulting from the District's 
contributions subsequent to the measurement dote and will be recognized os a reduction of the 
net pension liability In the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts will be reported as 
deferred outflows and resources and deferred Inflows of resources related to pensions, and will 
be recognized In pension expense as follows: r 

D 

C 
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NOTE 9 PENSION PlAN (cont'd) 

D Vear Ended June 30, 

D 
2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

D 2020 

D Actuarial Assumptions 

AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

$1,294,924 
1,294,924 
1,294,924 
1,294,924 

(56,186) 

$5,123,510 

The total pension liability as of June 30, 2014 was determined by rolling forward the system's 

D total pension liability cs of the June 30, 2013 actuarial valuation to June 30, 2014 using the 
following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods Included In the measurement: 

D • Actuarial cost method - Entry age normal, level percentage of pay. 
• Investment return - 7.50 percent, Including Inflation of 3.00 percent. 

D 
• Salary Increases - Effective average of 5.50 percent, which reflects an allowance for 

Inflation of 3.00 percent, real wage growth of 1.00 percent, and merit or seniority Increases 
of 1.50 percent. 

• Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Annuitant Tables (male and 
female) with age set back three years for both males and females. For disabled annuitants, 

D the RP-2000 Combined Disabled Tables (male and female) with age set back seven years 
for males and three years for females. 

D The actuarial assumptions used In the June 30, 2013 valuation were based on the experience 
study that was performed for the five-year period ended June 30, 2010. The recommended 
assumption changes based on this experience study were adopted by the PSERS Board of 
Directors at its March 11, 2011 Board meeting and were effective beginning with the June 30, 

D 2011 actuarial valuation. 

The long-term expected rote of return on pension plan Investments was determined using the 

D bulfdfng-block method In which best estimate ranges of expected future real rates of return 
(expected returns, net of pension plan Investment expense and Inflation) are developed for 
each major asset class. These ranges ore combined to produce the long-term expected rate of 

D return by weighting the expected future real rates of return by the target asset allocation 
percentage and by adding expected Inflation. 

The pension plan's policy In regard to the allocation of Invested plan assets Is established and

D may be amended by the PSERS Board of Directors. Plan assets ore managed with a long-term 
objective of achieving and maintaining a fully funded status for the benefits provided through 
the pension. 

D 
D - 45~ 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

D 
NOTE9 PENSION PLAN (cont'd) 

D A schedule of plan Investments by asset class, target allocations, and long-term expected real 
rate of return Is as follows: 

D Long-term 
Expected 

Target Real Rate 
Asset Class Allocation of Return 

D 
D Public markets global equity 19% 5.0% 

Private markets (equity) 21% 6.5% 
Private real estate 13% 4.7% 
Global fixed Income 8% 2.0% 

D 
U.S. long treasuries 3% 1.4% 
TIPS 12% 1.2% 
High yleld bonds 6% 1.7% 
Cash 3% 0.9% 
Absolute return 10% 4.8% 
Risk parity 5% 3.9%

D MLPs/lnfrastructure 3% 5.3% 
Commodities 6% 3.3% 
Flnanclng (LIBOR) (9%) 1.1% 

D 100.00% 

D The above was the PSERS Board's adopted asset allocation policy and best estimates of 
geometric real rates of return for each major asset class as of June 30, 2014. 

D 
Discount Rate 

D 
The discount used to measure the total pension llablllty was 7 .50 percent. The projection of cash 
flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be 
made at the current contribution rate and that contributions from employers will be made at 

D 
contractually required rates which are actuarially determined. Based on those assumptions, the 
pension plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make all projected future 
benefit payments of current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on 
pension plan Investments was applied to all periods of profected benefit payments to determine 
the total pension liability. 

D Sensitivity of the District's Proportionate Share of the Net Pension Liability to Changes In the 
Discount Rate 

D The following presents the net pension liability, calculated using the discount rate of 7 .50 
percent, as well as what the net pension liability would be If It were calculated using a discount 
rate that Is one percentage point lower (6.50 percent), or one percentage point higher (8.50 
percent) than the current rate. 

D 
D 
D 
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NOTE9 

NOTE 10 

NOTE 11 

AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PENSION PLAN (cont'd) 

1% Current Rafe 1% 
Decrease Discount Rate Increase 

6.50% 7.50% 8.50% 
District's proportionate share of 

the net pension llablllty $116,517,000 $ 93,411,000 $ 73,684,000 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed Information about PSERS' fiduciary net position Is available In PSERS Comprehensive 
Annual Financial Report, which can be found on the system's website at www.psers.state.pa.us. 

OPERATING LEASES 

The District currently Is obligated under operating lease agreements for office equipment and 
modular classrooms. These leases are considered as operating leases for accounting purposes. 
The following Is a summary of the minimum rental costs for the remaining terms atJune 30, 2015: 

Year Ending June 30, 

2016 $ 225,107 
2017 209,707 
2018 188,670 
2019 15,442 

$ 638,926 

Rental expense for the year ended June 30, 2015 was $251,840. 

CAPITAL LEASE - LESSEE 

The District has entered Into a lease agreement as a lessee for financing the acquisition of 
copying equipment used within the District. This lease agreement quallfles as a capital lease for 
accounting purposes and, therefore, has been recorded at the lower of asset value or present 
value of future minimum lease payments as of the Inception dale. 

The assets acquired through the capital lease are as follows: 

ASSET 
Equipment - Xerox Copier $ 353,400 
Less: Accumulated depreciation (189,952) 

Total $ 163,448 

http:www.psers.state.pa.us
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 11 CAPITAL LEASE - LESSEE (cont'd) 

The future minimum lease obligations and the net present value of these minimum lease 
payments as of June 30, 2015 were as follows: 

Year Ending June 30, 

2016 
2017 
2018 

Less: Amount representing Interest 

Total 

NOTE 12 JOINT VENTURES 

$ 118,434 
115,533 

66,841 
300,808 

(128,525) 

$ 172,283 

The District Is a participating member of the Center for Arts Technology [the 'Vo-Tech"). The Vo
Tech Is run by a Joint board consisting of school directors from each member district. The board 
of directors from each member district must approve the Vo-Tech's annual budget. Each 
member pays an allocated share of the debt and operating costs of the Vo-Tech based on the 
number of students from each district. For fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the District's share of 
debt and operating costs was $2, 161,801. The Vo-Tech prepares financial statements which are 
available to the public. The financial statements of the Vo-Tech are available from the Chester 
County Intermediate Unit located at 455 Boot Road, Downingtown, Pennsylvania 19335. 

NOTE 13 POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN 

Plan Description 

The District has Implemented Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 45, 
"Accounting and Flnanclal Reporting by Employers for Post-employment Benefits Other Than 
Pensions," for certain post-employment healthcare benefits and life Insurance benefits provided 
by the District. This statement generally provides for prospective Implementation - I.e., that 
employers set the beginning net OPEB obllgatlon at zero as of the beginning of the Initial year. 
Accordingly, for financial reporting purposes, no liability Is reported for the post-employment 
benefits liability at the date of transition. 

The District's post-employment healthcare plan Is a single-employer defined benefit healthcare 
pion. The plan provides medical Insurance benefits to eligible retirees and their spouses. The 
Board of School Directors has the authority to establish and amend benefit provisions through the 
collective bargaining process with members of the professional and suppcrt staff, on agreement 
with administrative employees, and lndlvldual employment contracts with certain employees. 
The plan does not Issue any financial repcrt and Is not Included In the report of any public 
employee retirement system or any other entity. 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 13 POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN {cont'd) 

D Funding Polley 

D 
The contribution requirements of plan members are established and may be amended by the 
Board of School Directors. The required contribution Is based on projected pay-as-you-go 

D 
financing requirements, with any additional amount to prefund as determined annually by the 
Board of School Directors. For fiscal year 2015, the District contributed $688,439 to the plan for 
current premiums, or approximately 81 percent of total premiums. Plan members receiving 
benefits contributed $163,364, or approximately 19 percent of total premiums, through their 
required monthly contributions. 

D Annual OPEB Cost and Net OPEB Obligation 

D 
The District's annual other post-employment benefit cost {expense) Is calculated based on the 
annual required contribution of the employer rARC'1, an amount actuarially determined In 
accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC represents a level of 

D 
funding that, If paid on an ongoing basis, Is projected to cover normal costs each year and 
amortize any unfunded actuarial llabllltles (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed 30 
years. The following table shows the components of the District's OPEB cost for the year, the 
amount actually contributed to the plan, and changes In the District's net OPEB obligation to the 
plan. 

D Annual required contribution $ 1,932,698 
Interest on net OPEB obligation 412,701 
Adjustment to annual required contribution (563,030) 

D Annual OPEB cost (expense) 1,782,369 
Contributions made (815,023) 

D Increase In net OPEB obligation 967,316 

Net OPEB obligation - beginning of year 9,171,128 

D Net OPEB obHgatlon - end of year $10,138,474 

D Funded Status and Funding Progress 

The schedule of funding progress of OPEB Is as follows: 

D Actuarial UAALas a 
Actuarial Accrued Unfunded Percentage 

Actuarial Value of Llablllty [AAL) AAL Funded Covered of Covered 
Valuation Assets Entry Age (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll

D Date (a) fb) Cb-a} (o/bJ (CJ [{b-a)!'.cL 

D 
1/1/2014 $ $19,007,470 $19,007,470 0.00% $30,352,509 62.62% 
l/1/2012 $ $25,518,878 $25,518,878 0.00% $30,896,290 82.60% 
1/1/2010 $ $19,468,739 $19,468,739 0.00% $30,660,028 63.50% 

D -49-
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

NOTE 13 POST-EMPLOYMENT HEALTHCARE PLAN (cont'd) 

Actuarial valuations of an ongoing plan Involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and 
assumptions about the probability of occurrence of events far Into the future. Examples Include 
assumptions about future employment, mortality, and healthcare cost trends. Amounts 
determined regarding the funded status of the plan and the annual required contributions of the 
employer are subject to continual revision as actual results arecompared with past expectations 
and new estimates are made about the future. 

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions 

Projections of benefits for financial reporting purposes are based on the substantive plan (the 
plan as understood by the employer and the plan members) and Include the types of benefits 
provided at the time of each valuation and the historical pattern of sharing of benefit costs 
between the employer and plan members to that point. The actuarial methods and assumptions 
used Include techniques that are designed to reduce the effects of short-term volatility In 
actuarial liabilities and the actuarial value of assets, consistent with the long-term perspective of 
the calculations. 

In the January l, 2014 actuarial valuation, the entry age actuarial cost method was used. The 
actuarial assumptions Included a 4.50 percent Investment rate of return and an annual 
healthcare cost trend rate of 5.00 percent. The UAAL Is being amortized based on the level 
dollar, 30-year open period. The remaining amortization period at June 30, 2015 was 26 years. 

NOTE 14 FUND BALANCES 

As of June 30, 2015, fund balances are composed of the following: 

Non spendable 
Restricted: 

Capital projects 
Committed: 

Pension costs 
Assigned: 

Next year's budget 
Future projects 

Unassigned 

Total Fund Balances 

General 
Fund 

Capitol 
Projects Fund 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ $ $ 

1,841,994 1,841,994 

10,000,000 10,000,000 

3,025,123 
6,063,866 
8,824,613 

3,025,123 
6,063,866 
8,824,613 

$ 27,913,602 $ 1,841,994 $ 29,755,596 
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D 
D NOTE 15 CONTINGENCIES AND COMMITMENTS 

Government Grants and Awards 

D 
D The District participates In both state and federally assisted grant programs. These programs are 

subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their representatives. The District Is 
potentially liable for any expenditure which may be disallowed pursuant to the terms of these 
grant programs. Management Is not aware of any material Items of noncompllance which 
would result In the dlsallowance of program expenditures. 

D 
NOTE 16 RISK MANAGEMENT 

D The District Is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction 
of assets; errors and omissions; Injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Significant losses are 
covered by commercial Insurance for all maJor programs except for workers' compensation, for 

0 which the District retains risk of loss. For Insured programs, there were no significant reductions In 
Insurance coverages during the 2014 - 2015 year. Settlement amounts have not exceeded 
Insurance coverage for the current year or the three prior years. 

C 
NOTE 17 DEFICIT NET POSITION 

0 
D 
0 For governmental activities and business-type activities, the unrestricted net deficit amounts of 

$71,233,802 and $943,654, respectfvely, Includes the effect of the deferring the recognition of 
pension contrlbutlons made subsequent to the measurement date of the net pension llablllfy, the 
unamortized portion of contributions made In excess of the District's share of Ifs proportionate 
contributions to Ifs pension plan, and the deferred outflows resultfng from the change In the 
Districts share of the net pension llablllfy. This Is offset by the District's actuarially determined 
pension liability and the deferred Inflows resulting from the differences between proJecfed and 
actual Investment earnings. 

0 
NOTE 18 PRIOR PERIOD RESTATEMENT 

D The District has restated Its July 1, 2013 net position In Ifs governmental activities to record the net 

D 
pension llablUfy and deferred outflows at June 30, 2014 In accordance with the requirements of 
GASB Statement No. 68 and GASB Statement No. 71, as discussed In Note 1. The net result of this 
change Is a decrease of $88.418,000 In governmental activities net position and a decrease of 
$1,560,571 In food service fund net position. 

D 
0 
D 
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0 
NOTE 19 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

D 

0 

The District receives approximately 37 percent of Its general fund revenues from state sources 
(Including federal funds passed through the state). As of the date of this report, the 
Commonwealth of Pennsylvania has not approved a budget for the 2015-2016 fiscal year and, 
as a result, appropriations of funds have not been released to Pennsylvania school districts. To 
ensure consistency and comparability In financial reporting, receivables from the state which 
would normally be received within 60 days of the fiscal year end but have not yet been 
received as a result of the budget Impasse are considered available under the modified 
accrual basis of accounting, as permitted by GASB. 

0 The District hos evaluated all subsequent events through November 11, 2015, the date the 
flnanclal statements were avallable to be Issued. 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICrs PROPORTIONATE SHARE 
OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

Pennsylvania Public School Employees' Retirement System (PSERS) 

District's proportion of the net pension liability 

District's proportion of the net pension liability -
dollar value 

District's covered employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability as a percentage of its covered 
employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage 
of the total pension liability 

June 30, 2014 

0.2360% 

$ 93,411,000 

$ 30,121,772 

310.11% 

57.24% 

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 68, this schedule has been prepared prospectively as the above 
information for the preceding years is not readily available. This schedule will accumulate each year until 
sufficient information to present a ten-year trend is available. 

D 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
Pennsylvania Public School Employees' Retirement System (PSERS) 

Contractually required contribution 

Contributions in relation to the contractually 
required contribution 

Contribution deficiency (excess) 

District's covered-employee payroll 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee 
payroll 

June 30, 2015 

$ 6,147,013 

6,147,013 

$ 

$ 29,985,429 

20.50% 

In accordance with GASB Statement No. 68, this schedule has been prepared prospectively as the above 
information for the preceding years is not readily available. This schedule will accumulate each year until 
sufficient information to present a ten-year trend is available. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL 

OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED 
ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
GOVERNMENTAUDtnNG STANDARDS 

November 11 , 2015 

Board of School Directors 
Avon Grove School District 
West Grove, Pennsylvania 

We have audited, In accordance with the auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of 
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained In Government Auditing standards 
Issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund, and the aggregate remaining fund Information of 
the Avon Grove School District, West Grove. Pennsylvanfa, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, 
and the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the Avon Grove School 
District's basic financial statements, and have Issued our report thereon dated November 11, 2015. 

Internal Control Over F lnanclal Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the Avon Grove School 
District's Internal control over financial reporting C-lnternal control") to determine the audit procedures that 
are appropriate In the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financlal 
statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Avon Grove School 
District's Internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Avon 
Grove School District's Internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow 
management or employees, In the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent. or 
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness Is a deficiency, or a 
combination of deficiencies, In Internal control, such that there Is a reasonable posslblllty that a material 
misstatement of the District's financial statements will not be prevented, or defected and corrected on a 
timely basis. A significant deficiency Is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, In Internal control 
that Is less severe than a material weakness, yet Important enough to merit attention by those charged with 
governance. 

Our consideration of Internal control was for the limited purpose described In the first paragraph of this 
section and was not designed to Identify all deficiencies In Internal control that might be material 
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these llmltatlons, during our audit we did not Identify any 
deficiencies In Internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses 
may exist that have not been Identified. 

Barbacane, Thornton & Company LLP 
ZOO Springer Building 
3411 Silverside Road 

Wilmington, Delaware 19810 

T 302.478.8940 
F 302.468.4001 
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0 Board of Directors 

Avon Grove School District 

0 
Compliance and other Matters 

D As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Avon Grove School District's financial 

0 
statements are free from material misstatement, we performed tests of Its compliance with certain 
provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, and grant agreements, noncompliance with which could have a 
direct and material effect on the determination of ftnonclal statement amounts. However, providing an 

0 
opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do 
not express such an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no Instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Audfflng standards. 

Purpose of this Report 

D The purpose of this report Is solely to describe the scope of our testing of Internal control and compliance 

0 
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the District's Infernal 
control or on compliance. This report Is an Integral part of an audit performed In accordance with 
Government Auditing standards In considering the District's Internal control and compliance. 
Accordingly, this communication Is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S 
REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH 

MAJOR PROGRAM AND ON INTERNAL CONTROL 
OVER COMPLIANCE REQUIRED BY 

0MB CIRCULAR A-133 

November 11, 2015 

Board of School Directors 
Avon Grove School District 
West Grove, Pennsylvania 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal Program 

We hove audited the Avon Grove School District's compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
described in the 0MB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material 
effect on the Avon Grove School District's major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2015. The 
Avon Grove School District's major federal program Is Identified In the summary of auditor's results section 
of the accompanying schedule of findings and recommendations. 

Management's Responslbillty 

Management Is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts, and 
grants appllcoble to Its federal programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responslblllty Is to express an opinion on compliance for the Avon Grove School District's major federal 
program based on our audit of the types of compllance requirements referred to above. We conducted 
our audit of compliance In accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of 
America; the standards applicable to flnancfal audits contained In Government Auditing standards, 
Issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and 0MB Circular A-133, "Audits of States, Local 
Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations." Those standards and 0MB Circular A-133 require that we 
plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types 
of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on a major 
federal program occurred. An audit Includes examining, on a test basis, evidence about the Avon Grove 
School District's compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we 
considered necessary In the circumstances. 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for the major federal 
program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the Avon Grove School District's 
compliance. 
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C Board of School Directors 
Avon Grove School District 

0 
Opinion on Each Major Federal Program 

0 In our opinion, the Avon Grove School District, West Grove, Pennsylvania, complied, In all material respects, 
with the types of compllance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect 
on Its major federal program for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

0 Report on Internal Control Over Compliance 

0 Management of the Avon Grove School District, West Grove, Pennsylvania, Is responsible for establlshlng 
and maintaining effective Internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the Avon Grove 
School District's Internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct 

0 and material effect on Its major federal program to determine the auditing procedures that are 

D 
appropriate In the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for Its major 
federal program and to test and report on Internal control over compliance In accordance with 0MB 
Circular A-133, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of Internal control 
over compliance. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of the Avon Grove 
School District's Internal control over compliance. 

0 A deficiency in Internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, In the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of comprtance requirement of a

C federal program on a timely basis. A mater/al weakness in internal control over compliance Is a 

C 
deficiency, or combination of deficiencies, In Infernal control over compliance, such that there Is a 
reasonable posslblllty that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
program wru not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency In 

0 
Internal control over compliance Is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, In Internal conlrol over 
compliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal program that Is less severe than a 
material weakness In Internal control over compliance, yet Important enough to merit attention by those 
charged with governance. 

Our consideration of Internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described In the first

D paragraph of this section and was not designed to Identify all deficiencies In Internal control over 

C 
compliance that might be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not Identify any 
deficiencies In Infernal control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, 
material weaknesses may exist that have not been Identified. 

The purpose of this report on Internal control over compliance Is solely to describe the scope of our testing 
of Internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of 0MB

D Circular A-133. Accordingly, this report Is not suitable for any other purpose. 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

PART A - SUMMARY OF AUDITOR'S RESULTS 

Financial statements 

Type of auditor's rep0rt Issued [unmodified, qualified, adverse, or disc/aimer]: 

Unmodlfled 

Internal control over flnanclal repcrtlng: 
• Materlal weakness(es) Identified? 
• Significant deflclency(les) Identified? 
• Noncompliance material to flnancfal 

statements noted? 

Federal Awards 

Infernal control over major programs: 
• Material weakness[es) Identified? 
• Significant deflclency(les) Identified? 

Yes _X_No 
Yes _X_ None reported 

Yes _X_No 

Yes _X_No 
Yes _X_Nonerep0rted 

Type of auditors' report Issued on compliance for major programs [unmodified, qualified, adverse, or 
disc/aimer]: 

Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that ore 
required to be reported In accordance 
with Section 51 0(a) of 0MB Circular A-133? 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Numbers 

10.555, 10.553 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type Bprograms: 

Audltee qualified as low-risk audltee? 

Yes _X_No 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

Child Nutrition Cluster 

$300.000 

_X_Yes No 
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0 
0 AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 

SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS (CONT'D) 

0 PART B - FINDINGS RELATED TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

0 STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

D None. 

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS

C 
None. 

C 
PART C • FINDINGS RELATED TO FEDERAL AWARDS

Li 
0 

None. 

C 
C 

None. 

u 
D 
D 
C 

0 
u 

STATUS OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

CURRENT YEAR FINDINGS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 
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AVON GROVE SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Federal Grantor/Pass-thro!:!9h Grantor Prolecl Title 
U.S. Deeartment of Education 

SOURCE 
£Q!2E. 

FEDERAL 
CFDA 

NUMBER 

PASS-
THROUGH 

GRANTOR'S 
NUMBER 

GRANT PERIOD 
BEGINNING/ 

ENDING DATES 
GRANT 

AMOUNT 

TOTAL 
RECEIVED 
FOR YEAR 

ACCRUED 
(UNEARNED) 

REVENUE 
7/01/2014 

REVENUE 
RECOGNIZED EXPENDITURES 

ACCRUED 
(UNEARNED) 

REVENUE 
6/30/2015 

Passed through Penns~anla Dee!!rtment of Education 
TIUe I - Grants lo Local Education Agencies 
TlUe I - Grants lo Local Education Agencies 

Total CFDA #84.010 

I 
I 

64.010 
64,010 

013-14-0017 
013-15-0017 

07/25/13-09/30/14 
07/25/14-09/30/15 

S 326,410 
326,134 

S 260,417 
234,687 
495,104 

$239,139 

239,139 

s 21,278 
322,234 
343,512 

s 21,278 
322,234 
343,512 

67,547 
___.!ll:,547 

Title 11- Improving Teacher Quality 
TIiie 11- Improving Teacher Quality 

Tolal CFDA #84.367 

I 
1 

64,367 
84.367 

020-14-0017 
020-15-0017 

07/25/13-09/30/14 
07/25/14-09/30/15 

97,656 
97,627 

78,100 
55,850 

133,950 

58,929 

581929 

19,171 
54,838 
74,009 

19,171 
54,836 
74,009 

{1,012} 
{1,012} 

Tille Ill - Language Inst LEP 
TIiie Ill - Language Inst LEP 
TIUe Ill • Language Inst LEP 

Total CFDA #84.365 

I 
I 
I 

84.365 
84.365 
64.365 

010-13-0017 
010-14-0017 
010-15-0017 

07/05/12-09/30/13 
07/25/13-09/30/14 
07/25/14-09/30/15 

103,746 
97,922 

107,500 

6,916 
78,338 
46,071 

131,325 

6,916 
67,309 

74,225 

11,029 
93,296 

104.325 

11,029 
93,296 

104,325 
47,225 

~225 

SuJ!grant from U.S. De!!rtment of Education 
Passed lhro!:!9h Chester Coun~ lntermedlale Unit 
I.D,E.A. Part B 
1.D.E.A. Part B 

Total CFDA #84.027 

I 
I 

84,027 
84.()27 

062-13-0024 
062-13-0024 

07/01/13-06/30/14 
07/01/14-06/30/15 

533,679 
520,955 

533,679 
416,764 
950,443 

533,679 

533,679 
520,955 
520,955 

520,955 
520,955 

104,191 
104,191 

I.D.E.A. Preschool 
I.D.E.A. Preschool 

Total CFDA #84.173 

I 
I 

64.173 
84.173 

131-11-0024B 
131-11-0024B 

07/01/13-06/30/14 
07,01/14-06/30/15 

1,995 
2.412 

1,995 
2,412 
4,407 

1,995 

1,995 
2,412 
2,412 

2,412 
2,412 

Tolal Special Education Cluster 954,650 535,674 5231367 523,367 ___JQ~,191 

Total U.S. Department of Education 1,715,229 907,967 1,045,213 1,045,213 ~951 

U.S. Dee!rtment of ~rlculture 
Passed lhro!:!9h Penn!}1vanla Dee!!rtment of Agriculture 
Value of U.S.D.A. Donated CommodlUes I 10.555 NIA NIA 95,758 ~ 95,758 95,758 

Passed lhro!:!Sh Penns:i1vanla Dee2rtment of EducaUon 
National School Lunch Program 
National School Lunch Program 

Tolar CFDA #10.555 

I 
I 

10.555 
10.555 

NIA 
NIA 

07/01/13-06/30(14 
07/01/14-06/30/15 

NIA 
NIA 

37,886 
478,482 
612,126 

37,886 

37,886 
560?46 
656,504 

560,746 
656,504 

82,264 
~264 

Continued on next page. 

- 6t -






	Structure Bookmarks
	20% 
	• 18 • 




